 2015-2016
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All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
Dear Sir (s}

Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2016

We are Pleased to enclose a Copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements including Statement of Financlal Posttion, Statement of Profit or
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes In Equity and
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2016 along with notes thereon
for your kind information and record.

Your;r%
( Mohiuddin Ahmed )
Company Secretary
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For our Customer
To become most efficient Company by providing the most
curteous and efficient service in every areas of Bangladesh.

For our Employees
Promoting well-being of the members of the staff.

For our Shareholders
Ensuring fair return on their investment through generating
stable profit.

For our Community

Assuming our role as socially responsible corporate entity in
a tangible manner through close adherence to national
policies and objectives.




To ensure energy security in the country by uninterrupted
supply of quality petroleum products at government's fixed
price. To strengthen the supply of environmental-friendly and
excellence agro-chemical products in order to increase the

nation-wide agricultural productions.




= To ensure adequate supply of fuels through purchasing,
stocking & distribution of petroleum products through
out the country with organized management system.

% Development of petroleum related infrastructure.

@ Modernizing the marketing and operational activities of
the company.

= To make creative business policy and diversification of
products according to market demand.

@ Undertaking necessary steps through import, manufacturing,
stock, distribution with organized management system in
order to supply agro-chemical products through out the
country.




To have sustained growth, broaden and improve range of
products and services in all areas of Bangladesh with the aim to
add increased value to sharehoders' investment and offer

highest possible benefit to our customers.




CORPORATE HEADQUARTER

RESIDENT OFFICE
MAIN INSTALLATION

YEAR OF INCORPORATION
BUSINESS LINE

LISTING STATUS
STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

AUTHORIZEL CAPITAL

PAID UP CAPITAL

NUMBER OF SHARES
NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

PADMA BHABAN, STRAND ROAD,
CHITTAGONG - 4000, BANGLADESH

6 PARIBAGH, DHAKA, BANGLADESH
GUPTAKHAL, PATENGA

CHITTAGONG, BANGLADESH.

27 APRIL 1965

PROCUREMENT, STORAGE AND
MARKETING OF PETROLEUM PRODUCTS,
LUBRICATING & GREASES, BITUMEN, LPG
AND MANUFACTURING & MARKETING

OF AGRO-CHEMICAL PRODUCTS

PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

DHAKA STOCK EXCHANGE LTD.
CHITTAGONG STOCK EXCHANGE LTD.
1000 MILLION TAKA

982.33 MILLION TAKA

9,82,32,750

15, 284

1145
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Historical Events of POCY

Padma Oil Company Limited is not only the biggest but also the oldest with its antecsdents stretching
wall back to the colonial period of British-India. Its ancestral enterprise Rangoeon Oil Company'
established petroleum business in this part of the world by the middle of nineteenth century. Pollowing
ie a Bynopeis of Padma Oil Company’s historical backgreund.

A In 1874 Rangoon Qil Company’ was registered as a Joint stock company in Scofland having its main
buginess activites in Burma (Known to the Brifish until the later years of the 19th century as
BURMAH, which was a province of the then British India)

A In 1888, Rangeon Qil Company was reconstituted and reformed as Burmah Qil company. Business of
this Company was then spread over other provinces of British-India including Assam and Bengal.
The Company's Head office was at 181 West George Straat, Glasgow, TLE.

B

Burmah Oil Company for the first time introduced drilling equipments for exploration of Oil in
Burma in the year 1888. Previously oil was being collected in Burma by hand dug well.

Burmah Oil Company sstablished their ‘Moheshkhal Oil Installation' at Chittagong in the year 1803.
In 1508, Burmah Qil Company conducted a geclogical survey in Chittagong.

In 1814, Burmah Oil Company drilled a well at sitakunda, Chittagong.

> > > b

In the year 1830, M/s Bullock Brothers, a major distributer of Burmah Qil Company satablished their
trading office at Sadarghat, Chittagong.

In the year 1928, Burmah OQil Company took over the office of Bullock Brothers at Sadarghat,
Chittagong including 4.1 acres of land and established their own office init.

| 4

A Prior to the partition of the sub-continent in 1947, mainly two oil marketing companies namely
Burmah Oil Company (BOC) and Burmah shell Oil Storage and Distribution Company (BSOC) were
operating Petroleum business in the area what now comprise Bangladesh. Burmah Shell established
Aviation Depot at Tejgaon Airport in the year 1948.

A Considering the Qil Marketing situation in erstwhile East Pakistan, Burmah Shell transferred their
ghars to BOC and in the year 1965 a new company called Burmah Eastern Limited' was formed with
48% share of BOC. The rest portion of the share was issued to public & private individuals of
Palkistan.

A In 1977, Bunmah Eastern Limited became a subsidiary of Bangladesh Patroleum Corporation.

A In the year 1885, BOC transferred its entire property in Bangldesh (including share of Burmah
Eastern Limited) in favour of Bangladesh Pettoleum Corporation (BPC).

& As per terms of the transfer of BOC's entire share to BPC, Burmah Eastern Limited was required to

change its name and as such subsequently the company's name was changed as PADMA OIL
COMPANY LIMITEDY in the year 1288,

o
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Notice of The Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 47th Annual General Meeting of Padma Qil Company
Limited will be heald on Saturday, 11th February 2017 (29 Magh, 1423) at 11-00 am at "City
Hall Convention Centar, Agrabad Access Road, Chittagong to transact the following
business :

AGENDA
01. To confirm the minutes of tha 46th Annual General Mesting held on 13 February, 2016;

02. To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report and Auditors' Report and the Audited
Financlal Statements of the Company for the year ended 30th June, 2016;

03. To declare dividend for the year ended 30th .June, 2016;
04. To elect/re-elect Directors;
05 To appoint Joint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending 30th June, 2017.

By order of the Board

Bt

12 Magh, 1423

25 January 2017 MOHIUDDIN AHMED
Strand Road, Chittagong. Company Secretary
Notes:

01 Record Date :

The Record Date was 19 December 2016. The Sharehclders whose names appsearing in the CDBL
Depository Register and Share Register of the Company on the record date will be eligible to attend the
Annual General Meeting and receive the dividend.

02 Proxy :

A Member entilad to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and
vole in his/her stead. In order to be effective, the Proxy form duly signed and stamped must be submitted
at the Company’s Registered Office not later than SEVENTY TWO HOURS before the Meeting.

Ne gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be pald to the holders of the equity
securities In terms of Clause (c) of the Notification Ne. SEC/SRMU2000-
953/M1950 dated 24 October 2000 for attending this AGM of the Company.

Admission to the Meeting room will be sirictly on production of the attendance slip.

0



Board of Directors

Nazimuddin Chowdhury
Chairman,

Secretary,

Energy and Mineral Resources Division,
Ministry of Power, Energy and

Mineral Resources, Dhaka.

Chairman,

BAPEX

BD. Gas Fields Co. Lid.

Titas Gas T & D Co. Ltd.
Bangladesh Petraleum Institute
Gas Transmission Co. Ltd.
Kamaphuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd.

Md. Nurul Amin

Director,

Secretary

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation

Sadaruddin Ahmed
Director,

Additional Secretary (PRL)
Finance Division

Ministry of Finance
Bangladesh Secretariat
Dhaka.

Director

Teletalk Bangladesh Ltd.
Director

IPDC Finance Limited

Farzana Mamtaz

Director,

Dy. Secretary (Operation-1) ;
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy and

Mineral Resources, Dhaka.

Director

Sylhet Gas Fields Limited




B Board of Directors

Ahmed Jamal Khan Chowdhurl Mohammed Abdul Awwal
Independent Director Shareholders' Director,
Chairman
MKR Group
Chittagong.

=
-

-

i

Md. Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul Md. Abul Khair
Director Director,
Managing Director
Padma QCil Company Limited,
Executive Director,
Eastern Lubricants Blenders Lid.

Mehiuddin Ahmed
Company Secretary,

GM (Accounts & Finance)
Padma Qil Company Limited

9



Md. Abul Khair Mohluddin Ahmed
Managing Director General Manager (Accounts & Financs)

Md. Abu Saleh Igbal Shaikh Ezabur Rahman
General Manager (Marketing) General Manager (HR & Admin)

L 4

M. Enayet Kablr Chowdhury Md. Aminul Haque
Deputy Genseral Manager {Dhaka) Deputy General Manager . *‘h

{Project Director, Head Office)




-
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Deputy Genseral Manager Deputy General Manager (HR & Admin)
{Project Diractor, Paribagh, Dhaka }

S.M. Sirajul islam Sohel Abdullah
Doguty General Manager {Chemicals} Deputy Ganaral Manager {Salas)

M. Samlul Haque Md. Mahbubul Alam Md. Nurul Amin
Deputy Ganeral Manager (Audt) . Deputy General Maneger (Avatlon) Assistant General Manager (Engg. & Planning)
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Corporate Information

Company Secretary
Mohiuddin Ahmed

Legal Advisors
H & H Company

Lex Cunsel

Advocate Mohsanuddin Chowdhury
Advocate Nani Gopal Majumder

Advocate 8. C. Lala
Tax Consultant

Heda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
Charterad Accountants

Auditors

A Quasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Shafiq Basak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sadharan Bima Corporation

Delta Life Insurance Co. Lid.

Bankers

Janata Bank Limited

Agrani Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

Bangladesh Krishl Bank

Pubali Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Lid.
Citibank N A

One Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited
Brac Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limited

AB Bank Limited

Mercantlle Bank Limlted

Prime Bank Limited
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GDP growth rate of 6.55% achieved in the previcus
fiscal year. The downward trend in oll prices in the
international market in recent years benefitted the
Bangladesh economy like other oil importing countries.
In the year under review, the government had reduced
the price of the major petroleum products In locally
which benefitted the country’s economy. it also helped
to keep the inflation rate under control.

Business Performancs in FY 2015-2016

During 2018-2016, a total sale of petroleum oil was
52.56 lac MT In the counfry. Out of that, our company's
sale was 17.83 lac MT. The market share of the
company in the indusiry was 33.92% and the company
ranked 2nd position in the industry. Agro-chemicals sale
was 4,164 MT showing an increase of 6.38% compared
ta the 3,814 MT of the previous year. Although business
parformance of the company showing a slightly
downward trend compared to the previous fiscal year,
yet it has been able to maintain its continued flow of
sarning prefit in FY 2015-2016. In testimony to
concerted efforts from the Board of Directors,
management and officials, the company has eamed a
profit before tax of Taka 250.29 crore in this year.
Eaming Per Share stood at Taka 19.07 which was Taka
19.63 in the last year. Our company has attained
significant profit and ensured commitment towards
excellence in service, adherence to businass ethics, and
regulation compliance o the norms of good governance
and sontinuous improvement in stakeholder value.

Progress in FY 2015-2016

You are awars that we have taken some prajects for
extension of the company's business. We have
advanced a lot towards the implementation of the
various projects taken by the company in this year. In
Dhaka office project, the sslected consultant has
already given a comprehensive architectural design for
real estate development at Dhaka cffice, Paribagh,
Dhaka and the construction of Head office muki-
storied building at Agrabad, Citg. has already been
started and is going on. We are also working towards
the implementation of another project of construction
of multi-storied commercial building on the company's
own land at Molijheel, Dhaka. Now we are waiting for
receiving land use clearance certificate from RAJUK.

Besides that, various development works taken by the
company including extention of Aviation fuel (Jet-A-1)
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Hydrant system at Hajrat Shahjalal International
Airport, Dhaka were completed in FY 2015-2016. Many
development projects including expansion of depot,
construction and enaction of storage tanks and physical
infrastructural expansion pragram to ensure smooth
supply of fuel to the consumers are going on.

Dividend

We are always committed to our valued shareholders.
Therefore, we are working hard to increase the long-
term shareholders' value by our diligence and
continuous efforts. You will be delighted to know that
the Board of Directors has recommended high rate of
dividend i.e. 100% cash dividend for this year as like
previous ysars.

Our Motto

You are well aware that oil sector is considered the
most sensitive seclor of economy and macro economic
indicators are greatly influenced by tha supply and
price movement of petroleum products. By consldering
its sensitivity o economy, the govemment has taken oil
sector under its absolute control by establishing
Bangladesh Pefroleum Corporation. Thus, aoil-
marketing companies give more priority on providing
services to the people of the country. You are aware
that Parma Oil Company Ltd. is gil and agro-chemicals
markeflng company. The company Is contributing
significantly to the total economy of the country by
cammying out uninterrupted supply of petroleum
products in all remote areas of the couniry. Besides,
the company is also contributing to the agricultural
based economy through its production and marketing
of agro-chemicals products. The agricultural sector is
the most important sactor in Bangladesh sconomy. It
employed about 47.50 percent of Bangladesh's tolal
labour force and accounted for about 15.35 percent of
GDP in FY 2015-2016. Our company is doing business
In two very Important and sensltive sectors. The maln
aim and objective of the company is to ensure supply
of fuel to the doorsteps of the consumer on time at
govemment's fixed price and to strengthen the supply
of environment friendly and standard agro-chemicals
products for increase in productivity and production of
agricultural commodity through sound operational
management and to provide services through

organized marketing aclivities.
|
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Focus on FY 20116-2017

At first our focus on FY 2016-2017 is to ensure snergy
security in the country by uninterrupted supply of
guality petroleum products at government's fixed
price and to strengthen the supply of snvironmanial-
friendly and sxcsllencs agrochemical products in order
te increase the nation-wide agricultural production.
Side by side, we want to take forward our projects
taken by the company for expansion of business.
Besldes that, our target for the next year Is to aftaln a
significant operating growth in company's petroleum
and agro-chemicals business. You are aware that the
governmant has enhancad the margin an sslling prica
of petroleum products from April' 2016. We hope that it
will help the company to achieve a significant growth in
operating profit in next year.

Thanks & Gratitude

Finally, | like to convey my thanks and profound
gratitude to Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral
Resources of the Government of the People's Republic
of Bangladesh and Bangladesh Peiroleum Corporation
for timely and proper guldance. | would also ke to
thank sach member of the Board of Directors for their
collective efforts, the Management Team and all the
Officials and Staff for their continued initiating and
supports, witheut their supporis the company could not
reach at desired goal. | express my gratitude to
Ragistrar of Joint Stock Companies and Fims,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd., Chittagong Stock
Exchange Litd., Central Depository Bangladesh Lid.,
our auditors, customers and all well-wishers of the
company for thelr continued support and guldance.

Allah Hafsz

{Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
Chairman
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Board of Directors' Report

Bismillahir-Rahmanir Rahim
Honorable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

The Board of Directors of Padma Oil Company Limited
takes immense pleasure to present the 47th Annual
Report of the company to our valued shareholders. It is
an honor for the Board of Directors to prasent the
Directors' Report together with the audited Financial
Statements of the company for the year ended 30
June 2016 and the Auditors' Report therson to our
valued sharsholders for consideration and approval.

The Directors' Report contains an overview of
Bangladesh economy, Psiroleum and Agro-Chemicals
Industry, the financial, operating, and corporate
respensibility performance of the company in FY 2015-
20116 and highlights the total position and opportunity
of the company.

Preparation of Financial Statements

Financial Statements of POCL give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company and the results of
its operation and cash flow and changes in equity. The
presented financial statements have been prepared in
compliance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards
(BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reperting Standards
(BFRS) and in accordance with the relsvant
requirements of the schedule to the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, in conformity with the
Companies Act 1994 and to give a comect and fair
view of the total business activities of the company to
our shareholders. The financial statements are
prepared by the management, approved by the Board
of Directors, and audited by external auditors
appointed in the Annual General Meeting.

Economlie Sltuation

Bangladesh economy managed to maintain the
sustalnable growth momentum In FY 2015-2016. The
overall economic situation in the country was positive
as steady improvements in the major variables in this
year indicate. The sconomy experienced stable
growth, inflation was under control, the exchange rate
remained stable, foreign exchange reserves rose and
remained at comforiable level. The downward irend in
oil prices in the international market bensfitted the
BCONoMmy.
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According to Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS)
the GDP growth rate stood at 7.11 percent during the
year 2015-2016 which was 6.55 percent in FY 2014~
2015 (basad on 2005-2006 as basa year). The original
growth targst set by the govemment for FY 2015-2016
was 7.00 percent.

The industrial sector grew 11.09 percent in FY 2015
2016, 1.42 percent higher than the previous year's
9.67 percent. The agricultural sector Is the most
important sector in Bangladesh economy. It employed
about 47.5 percent of Bangladesh's folal labour force
and accounted for about 15.35 percant of GDP in this
FY 2015-2016. Agricultural sector recorded a lower
growth of 2.79 percent in FY 2015-2016 from 3.33
percent in FY 2014-2015. According to BBS, the
service sector witnassed a better performanca in FY
2015-2016 compared to the previous fiscal year. The
service sector growth increased by 0.45 percent to
6.25 percent in FY 2015-2016 from 5.80 percent in FY
2014-2015.

Due to downward trend in global fuel price, cool trend
in the prices of sssential item at home and some other
commodities In external markets, the average Inflation
in FY 2015-2016 recorded a 12-year low. The
government had set a target to contain average
inflation within 6.25 percent in FY 2015-2016. But the
average inflation stood at 5.92 percent in FY 2015-
2016 which was €.41 percent in FY 2014-201§,
proving a comfortable prics index.

Industry Review:
(a) Fuel Sector

The organized management of fusl sector can devslop
a nation. Fusl sector is considered the maost infiuential
sector of economy. It has a great influence directly or
indirectly in all economic sectors. Being a fundamental
input of production, fuel constitutes a significant portion
of production cost In every sactor of the economy.
Fuel is used intensively in every sector including
imigation of agriculture sector, transport sector and
power production. As a result an increase in fusl price
lsads to direct effect in inflation.

Fuel price was downward trand in intemational market
In FY 2015-2016. As a result, the government had
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reduced price of some fuel oil products in locally in the
reported year. This is one of the main reasons for
reduction of the average inflation rate in this year.

Fuel Index demand deplcts whether a county Is moving
forward fowards development or not. In the year of
1972, the demand of petroleum products in our country
was 8.48 lac M.ten which stood at 52.56 lac MT in FY
2015-2018.

The consumption of petroleum products in
Bangladesh dacreased by 1.23% In FY 2015-2016
compared to the last fiscal year. From economic
perspactive of view, 8 whole import-dependsncy of
fuel requires foreign exchanges that have huge impact
on country’s macro aconomy. BPC therefore targets to
limit fuel consumption. During the fiscal year under
review, local refinery i.e. Eastern Refinery Limited
product was approximately 14 lac MT while 3.53 lac
MT fuel was produced by various gas fields under
public sector and different fractionation plants under
private sector. The deficit requirement of fuel was
imported by BPC.

ot zre =fteatfee s s s 2 |

wmifE o sdveil Ry Product Wise Sales of Petrolesum Products
203-203% O TEF G T S R et ;’g:a; :::Zsi v:rf1 ::iv:rn product wise during FY 2015-
e Product Quantity Percentage of
AT A e (GLE) i R Wl (%) (in MT) Total Sales
@B 0. 2,89, 930 RRN Jet A-1 3,47,323 6.61
S 3,849,624 b Octane 1,47,557 2.81
TG 3,09 040 .03 Petrol 1,37,360 2.61
mEEE 3,30,ub¢ 8.09 Kerosene 2,13,685 4.07
feram oY 0l 808 Ube_B3 Diesel 36,06,404 68.61
Gl 3,9V 0,00 LDO 2,758 0.05
TRive S, b@® 0.0% JBO 16,859 0.32
B ST 94,33, b 9.8 Furnace Oil 7,11,889 13.54

R SO 9,88¢ 0,99 Lube Oil 17,445 0.33
iR 304 ©.03 SBP 207 0.01
«ufefe 2,009 0.08 MTT 2,037 0.04
e Yo, 0¢0 0,83 LPG 16,050 0.31
Rl Ol 88 0.b Bitumen 36,446 0.69
@ @3,a%,0%0 Seo.00 Total 52,56,020 100.00
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Sector Wise Consumption

In Bangladesh, fuel is mostly used in three sectors
namely transport, power and agriculiure. Sector wise
consumption of fusl in FY 2015-16 is given below:

sfamiet (c.5) ( Qty in MT)
e o303 (%) Rods-yede (%) Sector 20152016 % 2014-2015 %
FR 9,8L,808 Mr.oX B3B,R0E 3.5% Agriculture  9,46,903 18.02 9,289,209 17.46
L | 2,690,008 8b3 {00,830 809 Industry 2,553,036 4.81 2,30,520 4.33
R 33,00,49% AWRAb8 J0,U8,989 I¢.u¢ Pawer 12,00,772 22.84 13,64,743 25.65
e QW,50,089 8.9 38,93,8b4 8.8 Transport 26,116,347 49.78 2472486 46.46
TN W 0,30 8.¢¢  9R8,80¢ W.do Domestic & Others 2,38,962  4.55 3,24465 6.10
@ GR,E8,0%0 300.00 ¢9O,3,8%9 doo.00 Total 52,556,020 100.00 53,21,423 100.00
N S— Ry Division Wise Sale
203¢-305% O TE AR (ST Rememd Rew  Division wise sale of petroleum products is given
Rt fomael - below:

stfsret (c9.54) Qty in MT
oM 303¢-20d% (%) %20d8-%0d¢ (%) Divigion 2015-2016 % 20142015 %
BMN  SodbUrR 3569 dodambo Xo.8¢  Chitagong 10,28,882 19.57 10,87,960 20.45
Bt o090 989 JUIAdY Yot Sylhet 1,80,073 343 162296 3.05
Bi=H ),00,60 Bo.od L bo,OYE 8 Dhaka 21,03,568 4002 22,580,365 42.85
TARE )3 a¢ 8¢ - - Mymensingh 1,28,985 245 - -
Aeid ©,39,950  33.9¢ @,4¢,30% dSobd Rajshai 6,117,383 11.75 5,75,238 10.81
WE 0 8ees b3 peyss eea  Rangpur 324358 617 285846 537
S Wil q,03,¢58 3999 9,83 08 18.0F Khulna 7,02,594 1337 749,348 14.08
e 3,90,09¢ ©88 Sbooqc 9.9 Barishal 1,70,375 3.24 1,80,370 3.39
g 23,0030 300.00 GO I3830 Soo.oo Yol 52,656,020 100.00 53,21423 100.00
dene ’[d TR et v fRest w Ul ** Previously Mymanaingh Divisicn was included in Dhaka Division.
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Reids coi=iierares Ram @ siwin wolmifig Sales and Market Share of Oil-Marketing Companies
Jode-0db o quw Rorl @riPges e ¢ The sales figure and market share of three oil-
e WO egE faea e marksting companies in FY 2015-2016 were as follow:
(offerst W CgBTe) {Qty-MT in lac)

@=iRg Y @6 Ry IR aAmRg (%) e Company's Name Totalsale  Market Share (%) Position

guiHeE d4.33 8,0 R MPL 17.92 34.10 1st

frafram 39,0 LR LY X POCL 17.83 33.92 2nd

farafaer .o 0. o JocL 16.06 30.56 3rd

T ow cwrfTee gt com siften T
sl Goisom Trieei, 3810 =it wiwt B ¢ w9l

A-oPR et Gret e ¢yt B wom S
Fczifére wive | Sauy “mt Sweae g cow AR
@ eoft @OOE Thietw, ofF e WD i,
wit @b -non gwb ber e ot R wmm
B W | S, &M 0% €W @ o-o,
% @ Y G 1% TEE Y ARRE T T AF |
TEATA AT (o @A 3,083 B Gbm,
0,383 «Ters/RBRGRLE, ver “TT AGre v,
v, otfB umf3 s Ry 9 dor® wifim foemw
AT |

(%) wR-ca e (e

TR S wdfifon a8 o IR Teoimw Jw i
RN %1 Ww @} Selw T W WYEE IR
Towat e Be witew fE e Sww APt
FMTATE a7 IIRTe R | ey TR
sl o siR <aed o 3w werem
Aol Qe o Reie WIS teft =R |
1w SEE A s R orfit a, TeEifes e
yoeft iy Rty v Imidar st oroiw
R T4 FT R 1 TR T G 8 Sewrwre
gl T @Y HeE, |

iR wpTt-coRiew TPt oAfRtePE T (ol S

At present, there are 133 Costal Tankers, 14 Shallow
Draft Tankers and 73 Bay Crossing Shallow Draft
Tankers and 23 Mini Oil Tankers in oil marketing
compeanies' transport pool of petroleum oil. Out of that
POCL has 53 Costal Tankers, 7 Shallow Draft
Tankers, 26 Bay crossing Shallow Draft Tankers and
10 Mini Qil Tankers in the petroleum oil transport pool.
It is mentionable here that 90% of fuel is carried
through river and rest of 8% and 2% through rail and
road respectively. Besides, there are in total 2,042
Filling Stations, 3,142 Agent/Distributors, 658 packed
point dealers, 3,136 LPG dealers and 108 marine
dealers of oll-marketing companles.

{b) Agro-Chemlcals Sector

There is no option but to increase production in
agriculture in agro based economy of our country. Htis
very essential to use pesticides for enhancement of
production side by side using modem materials such
as high breed seeds and fertilizer. With a view fo
meeting the food demand of growing population size a
huge market of pesticides has bean created along with
the modemization of agriculture. At present, 135 Nos.
both domestic and multi-national company including
Padma Qil Co. Ltd. have been marketing pesticide
products which are contributing a significance role in
crop production and preservation.

Agcording to BCPA Report, total tumover in agro-
chemical industry was around Taka 1200 crore in
calendar year 2016. The sales of chemical products of

Y
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POCL stood at 4164 M.Ton in FY 2015-2016 which
was 3914 MT in previous fiscal year. Padma Qi
Company Limited ranked fifth position in market share
of Agro-chemicals industry.

Pesticides play an important role in Bangladesh
agriculture. Several research studlss have shown
significant positive contribution of recommended use of
chemical pesticides for increase in productivity and
production of agricultural commodity. According to the
source of World Instiite, USA, the use of pesticide in
Bangladesh is lower (less than 1kg per hectare) than
most of the developed and developing countries such
as in Japan- 11.0 kg; Korea- 6.5 kg; laly- 4.17 kg;
France- 3.07 kg; Europe-2.50 kg; USA-2.25 kg and
Pakistan-1.3 kg per hectare. Thus, there is profuse
opportunity in Agro-chemical industry. Company's
market share may be Increased If necessary human
resources, logistic support with other services and
quality products are provided to the doorsteps of the
farmars on right time.

POCL Activities

The principal activities of the company are
procurement, storage, and marketing of Petroleum
products, Lubricants, Greases, Bitumen, and LPG. In
addition, the company is engaged with production and
marketing of Agro-chemicals products. Thus, the
company's business has two reportable segments (a)
Patrolaum and (b} Agro-chemicals.

Business parformance
(a) Petroleum Products

During 2015-2016, the sale of Petroleum products was
17.83 lac M. Ton as against 17.89 lac M. Ton in last
year, which was 6000 thousand M. Ton i.e. 0.34 %
lower over the previous fiscal year. The sale of Octane
(14.03%), Jet A-1 (2.64%), Diesel (1.98%), LDO
(3.60%), Lub & Grease {3.00%) increased in this year
compared to the last year (increasing rate shown in the
bracket). The sale of furnace oil decreased by 1.52%
during 2015-2016 compared to the previcus fiscal
year. Besides that sale of Motor Sprit (17.85%),
Kerosene {21.56%), JBO (6.41%), MTT (71.03%),
SBP (11.16%) and Bitumen, LPG and others {45.92%)
dacraeased during the year under review compared to
the previous fiscal year {decreasing rate shown in the
bracket}. Installation of solar home system and
electricity supply made to the remote and other areas
for meeting the individual power demand caused a
lower sale of kerosene and use of CNG in the
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transport sector is the reason for decreasing of Motor
Sprit sale.

(b} Agro-chemicals

The total sales of agro-chemicals products of Padma
Oil Company Limited was 4164 MT amounting to Taka
B1.25 crora which was 3914 MT for Taka 86.50 crore
in previous fiscal year. It is mentionable here that a
new sales policy has been set up without products
bonus on sales from FY 2015-2016. In the past,
product bonus was being given te chamicals
distributors on an average of 8% to 16% on product
wise sales, which was being included in total sales.
Besides that, the company has reduced the price of
agro-chemicals products due to withdrawal of product
bonus facility to the distributors in FY 2015-2016. As a
result, the sales of agre-chemical products registered a
higher growth of 6.38% in FY 2015-2016 in terms of
total quantity compared to previous fiscal year but it
recorded a lower growth of 6.07% in terms of total
amount of Taka. Howsver, actual sale In FY 2015
2016 has increased compared to FY 2014-2015.

In the field of agriculture sector, business of ssads,
fartilizers etc. have a great potential. We are trying
hard to increase this potential business. In this context,
our company has launched the business of seed
production & marketing as well as many types of
fertilizers grade such as Gypsum, Boron,Chelated Zine
have been imported and marketed during the reported
fiscal year. In addition some new pesticides and
herbicides product such as Piquat, Super Fast,
Pimidor, Pimidione, Padma-Lambda are yet to be
included in the company's product fist. As a result it is
expected that market share will be extended and
company's revenue will be increased.

>
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JET wiiig Penicda wTEw M- Distribution Network
Padma Oil Company Limited has strong marketing
R odE-20dY oaB-oi¢ network across the country . The company has in total
PR oo 84 peay 2,916 nos of distributor at various important locations
and stages across the country.
TR LI abd
AFE S e 309 20 The prasent status of the network is given below.
w3ty flere axe Wit Particulars 2015-2016  2014-2015
ef foery ao 8% Filling Station 647 599
- A 2 380 At o =08
Packed Point Dealer 233 239
A ° ° LPG 725 698
Qs 2,030 38 Barge 50 49
Chemicals Distributor 295 240
Total 2,916 2,814
Rt L -
T oo et yofs Dapot Network
s t-Ta i et sl Particulars Quantity
wfemre foeet i Petroleum Depot 17
Agro-chemicals Deapot 33
Aviation Depot 4
i v Financlal Resuit
+fEBFEIS vo G, Yok GifE0d e Iemw Ws  The Diractors take pleasure in reporting the following
TR Tt ey e e 8 financial results of the company for the year ended 30
June 2016:
RO (Taka in crore)
. 203E-405% ('ma 208 )% o Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015 % Change
TG o TS W Mvd.a9 Swekb 0.0 Gross saming on petrolaum products 189.77 18388 3.0
TG o) O WA by Wodl O Netsaming on pefroleum products 18691 18097 328
sfimiom S5 (389.%) (Yoo.0€) don8 Operating expenses (14721) (133.05) 1084

vrgiE G R eb.ad  895)  (SA.30) Operating Profiton pefroleum 3871 47.92  (17.13)
VIR TS O T a6 WRBo  duse Other operuting icome-petroleun prodct 7265~ 6240 1643
WA T R e ey (25.83) Operingprofion Agochemicasredng 130 288 {51.49)

G ARt e Sy0L4  330.0) 0.4 Tetal operating profit 11387 11301 0.58
ST SR | 38%.9% MU (@.u)) Other non-operating incoms 149.79 158.69 (6.61)
CREARAE T TE w8t R3d.a0  (9.09) NetProfitbefore tax WPPF 26346 27170 (3.09)
stRiftaT @ o 59 deer  (9.09) Contribution to WPPF 1347 1358  (3.02)
e A Yoks WSy (9.09) Net Profit before tax 25028 25811 (3.03)
SR W (brp9) (bewd)  (0.48) Provision for Income Tax (62.83)  (65.31)  (3.54)
AT LA Aok Mo (RIR) Net profit after tax 187.36 19280  (282)
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Financial Review

The company has been faced few challenges for the
last few years. The non-operaling income of the
company has been decreasing continually for last few
years due to reduction of bank interest rate. The
company's total petroleum sales also has been slightly
downed in recent past years becauss of getting licensa
for importing of furnace oil by private power plants.
Besides that, the company used to get opportunity of
marketing gas field products direct by purchasing from
gas field companies. However, dus to marketing of gas
field products through BPC from January 2015, a
significant profit on the gas field products has bean
decraased. Nevertheless, in testimony to concerted
efforts from the Board of Directors, management and
officials, the company has eamed a profit before tax of
Taka. 250.29 crore in this year. The financial review of
the company's business performance in FY 2015-2018
has given below:

Gross Eamings in Petroleum products

In financial year 2015-2016 Gross earnings on
petroleum products steod at Taka 189.77 crore with a
increase of 3.20 % compared with taka 183.89 crora of
the previous year.

Net sarmings

(a) On Petrolsum products

The company’s net eaming on petroleum products was
Taka 186.91 crore in FY 2015-2016 which was Taka
180.97 crore in the previous fiscal, registering a
incraase of 3.28%.

(b} On Agro-Chemlcals Tradlng
Qperating profit of company's Agro-themicals
business registered a decline of §1.49% at Taka 1.30
crore during the year as against of Taka 2.68 crore in
the last fiscal year.

Other operating Income:

Other operating income in petroleum grew by 16.43%
to Taka 72.65 crore during the year under raviaw
compared to taka 62.40 crore in the previous year.
GOther nen-operating Incoms

Other non-operating income was Taka 149.79 crore in
| 2 \
\ 26 °
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FY 2015-16 compared to Taka 158.69 crore in FY
2014-20115, showing a decline of 5.61 percent.

Total Operating Expsanses

Total operating expenses of Taka 147.21 crore in
the reported year compared to taka 133.05 crore in
the last year, registered an increase of 10.64 %. The
cost to income ratio stood at 35.85% in FY 2015
2016 from 32.87% in FY 2014-2015.

Reverue and Operating Cost per Employse are
appended below:

(Taka in lac)
Particular 2015-2016 2014-2015
Total eaming per employee 3587 3453
Operating cost per employes  13.02 11.85
Nat profit per employes 21.86 22 02
Net Profit before Tax

Net profit before Tax stood at Taka 250.29 crore as
against of taka 258.11 crore in previous fiscal year.
Due to decrease of other non operating income, Net
profit before tax decreased by 3.03 % than that of FY
2014-2015.

Net Profit Before Tax (Tk. in Crore)

201516 201445 201314 201243 2011412

Net Profit after Tax

MNet profit after tax decreased to taka 187.36 crore in
FY 2015-2016 from Taka 192.80 crora of praceding
year registering a decrease of 2.82 percent.

Raturns
{I} On Assets

Return On Assets (ROA) decreased than that of the
previous year. Return On Assels stood at 1.65%,
which was 2.00% in the last year.
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(i) On Equity
Accordingly Retum On Equity (ROE) of this year also

decreased. Return On Equity was 20.53% during the
year that was 23.41% in tha last year.

Earning Per Share (in Ti)

Earning per Share (EPS)

EPS siood at Taka 19.07 as en 30 June, 2018 which
was Taka 19.63 in the last year.

Net Asget Value Per Share

Net Asset Value Per Share recorded at Taka 92.92 as
at 30 Juns 2016 compared to taka 83.85 In the
previous year, showing an increase of 10.82 percent.

Dividend
Shareholders’ return is always key priority of the Board

of Directors of the Company. The Board plaased io
recommend 100% percent cash dividend per share
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Perticular

Taka 10.00 for the year 2015-2016. The
recommended dividend if approved by the
sharsholders at the Annual General Meeting will
involve a cash outflow of Taka 98.23 crore.

Taka in Crore

Net profit available for appropriation 187.36

Beard's recommendation for appropriation;
100% Cash Dividend
Transfer to Retained Eamings

Shareholders’ Equity

The Board of Directors is continuously making effort
to uphold and protect ths interest of Shareholders as
well as to ensurs stable growth of the company. But
due to requiremant of huge money for future planning
a huge amount of net profit has to be transferred to
the Retained eamings. The fund available for
distribution was Taka 187.36 crore. Sharsholders’
Fund increased by 10.82% as per financial
statements for the year ended 30 June, 2016.

Paid up capital of Padma Oil Company Limited was
Taka 98.23 crore during 2015-2016. Retained
eamings increased to Taka 814.56 crore from Taka
725.43 crore, showing an increase of 12.29 percent.
The sirong growth in Sharehclders’ fund will enable
the company to expand ks business.

Shareholders® Value And Market Price Information

The Padma OGil Company Ltd. remains fully
committed to delivery of higher shareholders value.
The sharsholders fesl proud of themselves by
investing In the share of the company on getting the
reasonable dividend. Thig will create an impression
in the minds of investors, as one of the leading
companies in the Industry. Reported Markst Price of
Share of POCL in Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
was Taka 185.80 on close of the last trading day on
30.06.2016. Markel capitalization stood at Taka
1825.16 crore as at 30 June, 20186.

Closing Price Graph of the Company's Share
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Corporate Governance

Fairness, tiransparency, accountability and
responsibility are the minimum standards of acceptable
Corporate Governance. To Padma Oll Company
Limited, Corporate Governance means increasing the
Shareholders' value by being efficient, transparent and
professional; accountable to the Government and the
society and responsive to the environmental issues.
Maximizing wvalue for shareholders through
performance with good governancs is the responsibility
of corporate management.

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission has
issued a Corporate Governance Guidelines
(Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/
Admin/44 at 07-08-2012 and SEC/CMRRCDY 2006-
158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July 2013) for the
companies listed with Stock Exchanges. The company
has adequately complied with all the Corporate
Governance Guidelines of BSEC and listing
regulations of DSE and CSE, rules & ragulations of
other regulatory bodies. The Report of the Corporate
Governance Guldelines Issued by the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission is aitached at
Annaxure 1, 2, 3 and 4 of this Directors’ Report.

Board OF Directors

The beard consists of eight directors. Out of eight
directors ona number is Indepandent drector,
ancther one Is Sharsholders’ director slected from
the rest of the shareholders except BPC and rest of
six directors are nominated by BPC. Board's
mambers include persons of high calibsr, with
academic and professional qualification in the field
of business and administration. This has given
strength for effective discharge of dutiss and
responsibility by the Board. The Board discharges
its duties and responsibilities its self and through
various committeas. The Management operates
within the policles, manual and limlts approved by
the Board. Regular Meeting of the Board ig being
hald at least once in 2 month. As per Bangladesh
Securitles & Exchangs Commission guldelines
Board has one Audit Committee.

Audit Committes

Audit Committee of Padma Qil Company Limited
comprises of three members of the Board
nominated by the Board of Directors and operates
according to the charter of the Commiittee approved
by the Board based on Bangladesh Securities &
Exchange Commission guidelines.

@
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The objectives of the committes are to ensure that
proper and adequate internal control is in place to
facilitate smooth functioning in the Company's
operation. The commilies ensures that a sound
financlal reporting system Is In place, which Is well
managed, providing accurate, appropriate and
timely information to the Board of Directors,
Management, Regulatory bodies, Shareholders and
other staksholders. During 2015-2016 the
committee camied out the following tasks;

A Reviewed of financial statements of FY 2015-
2016 and management report of 2014-2015
submitied by the external auditors and put their
recommendation to the board;

A Discussed with the external auditors regarding
financial statements of 2015-2016 and management
report of 2014-2015;

A Reviewed the quarterly and half-yearly financial
statements of 2015-2016 and put their
recommendaticn to the board;

A Reviewed revised budget of the company during
2015-2016 including budgst of 2016-2017 and put
their rmcommendations 1o the board;

Board Meeting & Remuneration of the Directors

The Board meets regular basis fo discharge its
responsibilities. Number of Board Meeting held in
2015-2016 and the attendance & remuneration of
sach director are shown in Annexurs-1.

Chairman of the Board

The Chairman of the Board is fully independesnt from
the offlce of the Managing Director l.e. CEQ.

Independent Director

In compliance with corporate governance guidelines
of BSEC, one independent director has besen
appointed in the Board of Directors. Mr. Ahmed
Jamal Khan Choudhuri is an independent director of
the company.
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Contribution To National Exchequer

Padma Oil Company Limited has contributed
significantly to the Govemment. As per law,
company deducts taxes and VAT at sources and
other levies from the various payments and services
and deposits the same to Govemment exchequer.
Besides, our company also pays tax on ils samings.
Total payment to Government exchequer during
2015-2016 is shown below:

i Bt Taka in Crore
R 203¢-300% 2038-303¢ Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
S 3,095,049 LREL.80 VAT 2,079.56 2,256.33
W v @u.Gn Income Tax 56.11 56.59
90w el S.e¢ 3.09 Custom Duty 1.55 2.03
7ol B Le .33 Port dues 6.85 6.12
211 3,388,049 3,933,049 Total 2,144.07 2,321.07
svPETeiE Wi Retirement & Re-Nomineation Of Directors

iR W& sees T @iiffm Afse =Y
e et AT A Fow ARveeTsdn
GO AT TPTRIRT P T, SARAFIA
SREFIY PR | 9 WS AgEd e[
RSP AT e Wi FRmRe Gy, waE
g @AY TEE oo, Anee waemEEs
FACEA |

il R

svey I Aty e Pt O FET WS o,
BIOTE FECHDY] A GPIR, *fs 0T oe i,
TS qFTEIE @R 0de-20dv wY IRTEE
v P AR R e g R
2% T | @A BT Y58 WP U ¢ T
AYEe oW SRR I R TR @
IR Rowg FE=E @y | R Qoede-
303 o TEEE wrifa et S RGeSt
aitd QEAA & SV A0R] e FTACE |

EFMAT TR CIRACRSRTAT AR TR

Wi Rt oferm wdie Wi, st
a, AT e Rafenr Rty foes W
NS ITRTESRATTR TR WIS ST 8 O (o
o Bew i wifdwin qwie T Qity, Fite

As per Companies Act 1994 and Articles of
Association of the company, one third of the
Directors retire by rotation from the office of
Diractors and retirad Directors are eligible for re-
appointment. Mr. Nazimuddin Chowdhury,
Chairman and Begum Farzana Mamtaj, Director will
retire at this AGM.

Appointment Of Auditors

In the 46th Annual General Meeting M/S A. Qasem
& Co. and M/3 Shafiq Basak & Co., Chartered
Accountants were appointed as external Joint
Auditors of the company for the FY 2015-2016.
According to Companles Act1294 they will be
retired at this Annual General Mesting and they are
eligible for re-appointment. Both the auditors have
expressed their wilingness to continue for the FY
2016-2017.

Publlcatlon and Communication with the
Shareholders

The company atiaches high priority on timely
publication and submission of the statutory reporis
i.s. Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Financial
Statements in details enabling the regulatory bodies
and existing & potantial shareholders to make a fair
assessmant on company's over all performance.
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The Board continues to ensure the compliance of
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission's
rules & regulations. All the price sensitive
information having any possible impact on share
prices of the company and all financlal statements
are communicated 1o the shareholders by
publications in the national dailies and company's
Website. The Annual General Mesting also creates
an opportunity for communication with sharsholders.

Company's Key Achlevements During 2015-16 In
Varlous Aspects

{a) Fund Managemant

The company earned a significant profit in other
non-operating income during 2015-16 due to proper
fund management by the Finance department. The
company eamad the other non-operating income of
taka 149.79 crore which was Taka 1538.69 crore In
the last year. Due to reduction of bank interest the
non-operating income was lowsr than that of the
previous year. Howevar, this is still satisfactory in
terms of the situation. Proper fund management
enables the company to earmn a huge amount in non-
operaling income that brings up a sirong economic
basa o the company In addltion to the petroleum
and agro-chemicals business. The main object and
achievement of the financial management is best
utilization of the fund. Finance Department of our
company has bean daing this properly.

{b) Operation

During FY 2015-2016, our company focused on
making operational activilies more economical
efficient and customer-oriented. The company
suceessiully managed its customer needs, spedially
the huge Fumace Oil {(FO) and Diesel Qil (HSD}
demand of the power sector. With relentless efforts
by the workforce at operating locations, un-
interrupted supplies were made round the clock to
meet the customers' fuel needs.

In the reported period, our company managed
inventory efficiently and benefitted the bottom line
by proficisnt handling of products at various
depotsflocations. The company earned a Net profit
of Taka 186.91 crore in petroleum business, which
was Taka 180.97 crore in the last year.
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{c) Aviation

In FY 2015-2016 our company managed to deliver
3.48 lac MT JET A-1 fuel which were 2.65% higher
than that of the last year's volume. Qur company
successfully completed the pre and post Hajj
operations. By loading the fuel in the planes on time
and properly, the work force of Aviation depariment
keeps the domestic and international flight moving
round the year.

{d) Procurement & Services

POCL has a comprehensive procuremsnt Policy
that provides guidelines to ensure competitive
bidding through a wvery transparent procedure
without compromising on quality of required goods
and given timseline.

In quest of professional excellence, procuremsnt
department is striving for ¢continual improvement in
procurement process to cope with the present
challenging environment whers strategic
procurement is as important as strategic selling.

{e} Lubricants Trade

During 2015-20186, we made supply France origin,
TOTAL brand marine lubricants, TOTAL AURELIA
T1 4055 (TBN value 55) to the power stations and it
ig mentionable here that Padma Oil Company
Limited made supply first time Total AURELIA Ti
4055 in various power stations through Flexi bag
(23000 litres capacity). Besides, we achieved
outstanding business of transformer oil with various
units of Rural Electrification Board (REB) due to
competitive price of our intemationally renowned
quality product of TOTAL brand transformer ocil. In
automotive sector, our lubricants market shars has
been increased due to introducing word-renowned
latest varsion TOTAL brand lubricating oil for latast
model passenger car, truck, bus, and heavy
vehicles. At present, the company is marketing a
wide range of lubricating oil for all modem vehicles
and sophisticated machinery.

it is mentionable hare that cur company has a
tachnlcal service sactlon. This sectlon |s providing
full technical support to our field level officers and to
our prestigious cusiomers to reply their queries
regarding our product's specification, quality and
other technical features raised time to time during
product marketing. We sometfimes camy out

\3‘4‘\
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counfrywide different programs with our dealers,
customers, and end-users o launch new lubricant
product, to develop awareness using right lubricants
into their vehicles and industrial machinery. Qur
plan Is to Increase our market share of lubricants In
automolive and industrial sector with our dynamic
sales team and technical team.

{f) Human Resource Management

POCL is fully aware of the fact that its significant
growth and success i an outcome of the
confributions and commitment of the company's
greatest asset, which is its human resource. The
high caliber, dedicated and efficient people are a
source of compelitive advantage for the business
and our company is fully focused on the important
aspect,

Being fully aware of the imporlance of training
POCL has been making a sizable investment in
ensuring that employees skills are developed to
bring them as per with the organization's
professional requirement and to enhance their
persenal capabilities. The Management is focusing
on capacity building of the human asset of the
company. Through various in-house and external
courses, POCL is providing its employees
opportunities for continuous development and
learning. At present, 283 officers and 852
employees of the company are working across the
country.

The company has institutionalized a program of
recruitment process under Recruitmant Policy by
BPC, through competitive examination conducted
independently by the Bangladesh Institute of
Management (BIM). The objective is to aftract the
bast talent for the company's future leadership.

{g) Health, Safety & Environment

Our company always considers safety as
investment. At POCL safety is considered as a
prime concemn and given due priority. We believe
that all accidents fincidents are preveniable and our
first aim is excellence in Health and Safety
standards in all POCL business.

Reportable injuries and incidents analysis reflect the
parformance of an organization with respsect to work
place safety during the reported period. During the
FY 2015-2016 the reported injuries incidents are
almost nagligible.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) differs from
place 1o place and industry to industry. Padma Cil
Co. Ltd. is ona of the largast petrolsum marketing
company as well as one of the biggest agro-
chemicals company in the cocuntry. As a public
limited company its main aim is to serve to the
psople. So the company is serving to the people by
carrying out uninterrupted supply of petroleum
products round the clock in all remote areas of the
country which is a part of Corporate Social
Responsibility for POCL. Nevertheless, POCL is
also contributing towards an agricultural based
economy of the country through its production and
marketing of agro-chemicals products.

Padma Qil Co. Lid. is committed to the society for
social development side by side with its professional
service. At first, proper education is required for
developing cur socisety and ecenomic condition. Thus,
the company is highly focused on education. So that,
the company is providing four years tarm scholarship
for the employess' son who pass SSC & HSC
examination with good result. At present 15 students
are getting bensfits under that scholarship program.
More over, the company established a school at main
installation, Guptakhal at Patenga Area named,
'Padma Qil Child Couching School' in the year 1992,

A partial view of "Padma Oil Model School'
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Thus, the boys and girls of that area and emploeas’
son are getting chance to study in the school at their
minimum cost. The study of the school was limited
up to class five. With a view to ensure quality
education, the school renamed as 'Padma Oil Model
School’ on 1st November 2014 and it has been
upgraded to class saight from 1st January 2015. The
numbsers of student of the school are 300 plus.
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Projects Completed in FY 2015-2016

The company has taken many development
programs for business expansion. Of that followings
have been complstsd during FY 2015-2016 :

& Extension of Hydrant line at the parking Bay of
Hagrat Shahjalal (R:} Intemational Airport, Dhaka to
maet the additional demand of refusling.

# Construction of one storage tank for 3000 MT at
Brahmanbaria depot.

s Establishment of modemn fire fighting system at
Godenail depot.

W Construction of new office building at Daulatpur
depot;

On Golng Program

The Board of Direclors takes it a pleasure to inform
valued ghareheolders that a long term planning has
besn undertaken for the business expansion &
diversification. A big budgetary development
program has been underiaken for business
expansion and smooth supply of fusl to the public
by establishing new depots, storage tanks and other
physical infrastructures.

These are namaly,

@ Construction of 22 storied office building at
Agrabad, Chittagong for permanent office has been
started and it is going on.

W A project has been taken for construction of
multi-storied commercial building at company's
Dhaka Office Paribagh, Dhaka and the consultant
has already given design for the project. A tender
notice for selecting contractor for construction of the
building has already been published.

W A project has been taken for construction of
multi-storied commarcial building on company's own
land at Motllheel Commerclal Arsa, Dhaka and It Is
now under process for receiving land use clearance
certificate from RAJUK.

w To expand the company's business, a big
budgetary project has been taken by BPC to establish
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an installation for 1.00 lac MT capacity on 17 acre land
of BPC adjacent to Mongla Port of which estimated
cost has been fixed at Taka 179.25 crore. Our
company would bear one third of the cost and the
whole project will be fully Implemented by us.
Construction of storage tanks has aiready been
completed and construction of Jetty under this project
is going on. It is expacted that the work will be
completed by 2018.

& Construction of three fuel sterage tanks of 2,500
MT capaclty each at a place leased from Cvil
Aviation Authority of Bangladesh (CAAB) adjacent
to KAD is going on. It is expactad that the work will
be complated by 2017.

" A feasibility study report has already been given
by the selacted consultant for installation of Jet A-1
undergreund piping systam from Main Installation,
Guptakhal to Shah Amanat Intemational Jet A-1
Depot, Chittagong through Air Force Base (Zahurul
Hague Bass), Chittagong and Shah Amanat
Intemational Airport.

& Appoinment of the consultant has been done by
our company on behalf of govemment for making a
detailed feasibility study for installation of
underground piping system for supply and
transportation of fusl from Maln Installation,
Guptakhal to Dhaka under a mega project taken by
the Government and the consultant has already
given a pre-feasibility report which is still under
review by the company.

@ The selected contractor has already given a
Report for the Project of establishment of Modern
Fire Fighting System in line with the Intemational
standard and globally accepted code at Main
Installation, Guptakhal.

& Constraction of 6000 MT capacity storage Tank
at Daulatpur Depot has already been completed.

& Construction of 1200 M.Ton capacity storage
tank at Jhalakathi Depot is going on. Hope that it will
be completed by 2017,

& Construction of 2000 MT capacity storage Tank
at Chandpur Dapot Is golng on. It Is expectad that It

will be completed by 2017.
\ 38 |
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=& Construction of new office building at Godenail
depot has already been completed.

W Construction of Jetty office Bullding at Maln
Installation, Guptakhal, Chittagong is going on. It is
expected that it will be completed by 2017.

& Construction of iwo storied Sick-Bay building at
Main Installation, Guptakhal, Chitiagong has already
been completed.

& Construction of two storied Laboratory building
at Main Installation, Guptakhal, Chittagong is going
on. It is expected that it will ba completed by 2017.

& Construction of five slorled officers' resldentlal
building at Main Installation, Guptakhal, Chittagong
is going on. It is expected that it will be completed
by 2017.

& Construction of four storied Staff quarter building
at Main Installation, Guptakhal, Chittagong is going
on. It is expected that it will be completed by 2017.

& Construction of new Jel-A-1 Delivery point at
Guodenail depot has already besen complatad.

# Establishment of Modern Fire Fighting System at
Daulatpur Depot has already been completed.

& Consfruction of two storled River side club at
Main Installaticn, Guptalkhal, Chittagong is going on.
Hope that it will be completed by 2017.

It is worth mentioning that at present our existing
fusl storage capacity Is 2.40 lac MT.

Industrial Relation

The industrial relation climate in the company was
remained harmonious and peaceful during the year.
The company has been taking initiatives for
exploiting the inherent strengths of its people and
Improving the work culture and operating &
maintenance practices.
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Finally, we are thankful to you for having confidence
on us. Your continued support is the driving force
bshind the growth and development of our
business. On behalf of the Board of Directors, |
would also like to take this opportunity to recall with
appreciations the support and cooperation we have
received from Ministry of Power, Energy and
Mineral Resources of the Government of the
People's Republic of Bangladesh, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation, Registrar of Joint Stock &
Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securities &
Exchange Commission, the Dhaka Stock Exchange
Ltd, the Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd, Central
Deposltory Bd. Ltd, our valusd Customers and
everyone, the Company is connected to in
conducting its business. Thanks to the commitment,
dedication and hard work of the company's
employees who are core o our success. Hope that
our company will go ahead towards the success in
future alsc with all of your support and cooperation.

Allah Hafez

For and on behalf of the Beoard of Directors

ot

{Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-1

Padma Oil Company Limited

i. Directors' Declaration
The Directors also report that:

a) The financial statements of the company present a true and fair view of the company’s state of affairs,
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

c}) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

d) The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Intemational Accounting Standards {IAS)
as applicable in Bangladesh.

a) The Internal Control System is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
f) Thera are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern,
g) There is no significant deviation from the eperating result of the last year.

II. The number of board meeting and the attendance & Remuneration of Dlrectors during the year 2015-2016.

s | Duito | Mtbshdd | vt | bt
Mr. Nazimuddn Chowdhury Chairman 06 06 30000
Mr. A.M Badrudduja Chaiman 04 04 20000
Mr. Momtaz-Ala-Shakoor Ahmed Director 10 10 50000
Mr. Md. Nurul Amin Director 03 03 15000
Mr. Md. Masud Sadig Director 06 06 30000
Mrs. Farzana Mamtaz Director 10 08 40000
Mr. Md. Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhur Independent Director 10 10 50000
Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal Director 10 06 30000
Mr. Md. Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul Director 10 09 45000
Mr. Md. Abul Khair Director 10 10 50000
Total 360,000
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(1) Pattern of Shareholding as on 30 June, 2016 :
Percentage

Name of the Sharcholder Nos. of Share of Share
{a) | Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 49455662 50.35
{b) | Publlc Institutions :

Agrani Bank Lid. 598273

Janata Bank Ltd. 1855056

Sonali Bank Ltd. 582860

Bangladesh Fund 1278532

Bangladesh Shilpa Bank 354163

Bangladesh Shilpa Rin Sangstha 2313127

Bangladesh Samabaya Bank Ltd. 196465

Pubali Bank Limited 95550

Basic Bank Ltd. 10000

Bangladesh Commerca Bank 30000 6890126 7.01
{c} | ICB:

investment Corp. of Bangladesh 1522148

ICB Unit Fund 560239

ICB Capital Management Ltd. 129874

ICB Assst Management Co. Lid. 101323

1st ICB Unit Fund 26334

2nd ICB Mutual Fund 2554

5th ICB Mutual Fund 44003

4th ICB Mutual Fund 10871

ICB AMCL Unit Fund 146446

ICB AMCL Conv. 18T Unit Fund 25700

ICB AMCL 2nd NRB Mutual Fund 27425

ICB EMPL Prov. MF One SCH One 27871 2624888 2.67
{(d) | Private Institution :

Janata Capital Investment Lid. 170500

Square Toiletries Lid. 35000

Square Food & Beverage Ltd. 35000

Grameen Capital Management Lid. 26711

Pedrolle NK Lid. 5535348

Unitad Enterprises & Co Lid 5938440

NCC Bank Ltd. 45604

Khaja Equity Service Lid. 24000

Howlader Equity Service Lid. 70000
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Name of the Shareholder Nos. of Share| oo opoe®
Premier Leasing & Finance 50000
PLFS Lid. 2007356
FSSL 59262
First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 140328
Green Deita Insurance Co. Lid. 21000
Reliance Insurance Lid. 62000
AB Bank Ltd. 305000
Uttara Motors Limited 334125
Uttara Automeblls Manufac, Lid. 247252
Uttara Motor Corporation Limited 131979
Uttara Automobiles Limited 187062
PLF Employess Gratuity Fund 38391
AIBL Capital Management Ltd. 118288
National Life Insurance Co.Ltd 50000
The Premier Bank Ltd. 146075
Premier Bank Ltd. (Islamic Bank) 158400
UECL 30500
Epvillon Holdings Ltd. 20000
TBIL (Recovery Portfolic) 293018
DB AG London-GLBL Mkis Eqts 134743
Bnym Eaton Vance TR Co CLTV IV 178300
S8BT A/C EM Fund 195600
SSBT A/C Param Tax-Managed EMF 175100
Dealta Lifa Insurance Co. Ltd. 755840
Amaerican Life Insurance Company 444011
Eaton Vance Parametric EM Fund 42817
SBL Capiltal Managsmeant Col. Ltd. 170800
ICB AMCL Sonali Bank 1st MF 30226
1st Bangladash Fixed Income Fund 174300
Exim Bank 1st Mutaul Fund 20100
Grameen One : Scheme Two 60000
FAS Finance & Investment Ltd. 144867
FAS Capital Management Ltd. 74000
Agrani Equity & Investment Ltd. 444287
Sonali Investment Lid. 172765
Rupall Investment Ltd. 102603
Others 351013 | 18195790 18.53
{e). | Individual 21066284 21.44
Grand Total = 88232750 100.00




ANNUAL

REPORT 8018-23018

Nos. of Share Pme Remarks

{ii)| Directors, Chief Execative Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Qfficer (CFOQ), Head of
Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children :

Directors:
Mr. Nazimuddin Chowdhury - - Nominated by
BPC,
Mr, Sadaruddin Ahmed . . Do
Mr. Md. Nurul Amin . . Do
Mrs. Farzana Mamtaz . . Do
Mr. Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri - Independent
Director.
Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal 10945 0.01 Shareholders'
Director.
Mr. Md. Arifuzzaman Migh Tutul ) ) Nominated by
BPC
Mr. Md. Abul khair Do

Chief Executive Officer and his spouses & minor - -
children:
Mr. Md. Abul Khair - -

CF0 & Company Secretary snd hiz sponse & minor children:
Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed 24
Mrs. Hosne Ara Khair 1752 L0018

Head of Internal Audit and Spouse & minor children;
Mr. M. Samiul Haque 3012 0031

(iif)| Execntives (Top five salaried persons other than CEQ,
CFO, C§, HIA),

1. Mr, Md. Abu Saleh Ighal GM (Marketing)

2. Mr. Shaikh Ezabur Reshman GM (HR & Ad.)

3. Mr. Enayet Kabir Chowdhury DGM, (Dhaka)

4, Mr, Md. Aminul Hoque  DGM, (PD, Head Office)
5. Mr. Akhtar Udduza DGM, (PD, Paribagh}) = =

(iv)| Sharcholding ten percent {10%) or more voting
interest in the company.

1. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation

(s)
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Padma OQil Company Limited

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission’s Notlflcation No. SECICMRRCD/2006-158M134/Admin/44 dated

07 August 2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/AdmIn/48 dated 21 July 2013.

Conditlon
Ho.

1.1

12
12 )
12 {ii
1.2 (il o)
1.2 (i} b)

1.2 i g
1.2 (i} d)
1.2 (il o)
1.2 (i} B
1.2 {ii} g)
1.2 it by
1.2 i} )
1.2 {jii)
1.2 (W)
1.2 {9
1.2 )

1.3
1.3 ()

1.3 (i

1.3 {iii}
1.4

1.5

Titles

Board's Size: The number of the board
members shall not be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 jrwanty)

Independent Directors;

Independent Director: At least ane fifth {1/5) of the total number of directars;

For the purpose of this clause "Independant director’ means a director.
Independent director does not hold any share or holds less than one percent
{1%) Shares of the tefal paid-up shares.

Indepandent director is not a Sponsor of the company and is not connected
with the company's Sponsor or Director or Shareholder who holds one
porcent (1%) or mors sharss of the company {certain family members ars
also required to comply with this requirement)

Indmandem diracior does not have unlso‘lher relationship, whether pecuniary

or otherwise, with the company or s subsidiary/associated companies.

Independent direciors are not the members, directors or officers of any stock
sxchangs,

Independant director is net the sharsholder, directer or officers of any
member of Stock Exchange or an Intermediary of the capital market.

Indepsndent director is/was not the parmers or executives during precedin
ihreg[a?p) years of concerned ct:nmpun)rjzcaI statutory avdit firm. iR :

Independent director is not the independent director in more than three (3}
listed companies,

Ind;p:ndent director is not convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as
o defaulter in paymant of any loan to a bank ara NBFI,

Indepandent dirsctor has not besn convicted for a ¢riminal offsncea involving
moral turpitude.

The independent direclor shall be uR imted by the Board of Directors and
uppmvefj) by the Sharehalders in the E—)OM.

Tha post of indepandant direciers cannot remain vacant for more than ninaty
{90} days.

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board members and
annual compliance of the code to ba recorded.

The Tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of three
{3} years, which may be extended for one {1) term only.

Qualification of Independent Diractor {ID)

Independent director shall be knowledgeable individual with imegrity wha is
able 1o ensure required compliance.

The independent director must have at least twelve (12} years of corporate
management/ professional experiences along with ofher requisites.

In specicl cases above gualification may be ralaxed by the Commission.

Separate Chairman and CEQ and their clsardy defined roles and
responsibilities.
The Directors' Report to Sharsholdars :

Compliance stains
Camphiad complied

v

ANNEXURE-3

Hot

Ramarks (if sny)

1

Not Applcable |

1
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1.5 ()
1.5 {ii}
1.5 {iii}
15 ()
1.5

1.5 {vi)
1.5 {vii)

1.5 {viii)

1.5 {ix)

1.5 (4
1.5 (i)

1.5 il
1.5 {xill

1.5 {riv)

1.5 o)
1.5 bevi)
1.5 il
1.5 [evii)
1.5 pxix
1.5 o

1.5 poxi)
1.5 fed) a)

1.5 od) bl
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Complizncs status
Title Kot Remprks (if any
Gomplisd complied !

Industry cutlock and possible future developments in the industry. "

Segment-wise or Product wise parformonce. v

Risks and concerns v

Discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin 4

Discussion on continuity of any Exro-Ordinary gain or loss. v

Basis for relaied parly transoctions - a statement of all related party P

transactions should be disclosed in the annual report. _
Uilzation of procesds from public issues, Rights issues and/or through any ' "'
othars instrumants. Not Applicoble
An explangtion i ths financial resulis deferiorate after the company goes for i '
PO, RPO, Rights Offer, Direct Listing stc. Not Applicable

If significant variance occwrs betwean Quarterly Financial performance and No Significant|
Annual Financial Statements the management shall sxplain about the NERATICE
variance on their annual report. Aledpginans
Remuneration to directors including indspendent direciors. v

The Finoncial Statements prepared by the managsment of the company

prasent fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operation, cash flows and v

changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained. v
Appropriate accountings Policies have been consistently applied in 7

preparation of the Financial Statements and that the eccounting estimates

are based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

|AS, BAS, IFRS and BFRS as — applicabls in Bangladesh, have bsen followsd

in preparation of financial statements and any departure there - from have v

been adequately disclosed.

The system of infernal control is sound in design and has been effectively v

implsmentad and monitored. i
Thers are ne significant doubts upon the company’s ability 1o confinve as a N

going concemn. i
Significant deviations from the |ost year's operating results of the company N

shall be highlighted and the reasons there of should be explained. st
Key operafing and financial dalo of of least praceding five (5] years shall be v "
summarized.

If the company has not declared dividend {cash or stock) for the year, the i '
reasons there of shall be given. Not Applicable .

The number of board mestings held during the yaar and attendance by sach s
director shall be disclosed.

Disclosing Paitern of shareholding:
Parent/Subsidiary/Associaled Companies and other mlafed parties (name

wise details); v
Directars, CEQ, C5, CFO, HIA and their spouses and minor children [name 7
wisa details);
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Compliance status |
Hs. Titles Complsd N:;tll_d Remarks (if sny|
1.50odj e} | Executives {top five salaried employses of the company other than stoted in 1,5(aidlb); 7
1.5(cd)d} = Shareholders holding ten percent (10%)] or more vofing interest in the v
company {name wise details].
1.5 {odi) | Disclosing the fellowing information to the shareholder in case of the 7 Dirsciars
Appointment/re-appointment of o dirscior: nominated by BPC
15} a) = A brief resume of the director;
1.5 (i) b) | Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas;
1.5 i) ) = Name of companies in which the person also holds the direclorship and the o

membership of committees of the board.
2.0 Chiaf Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit [HIA) & 7

Company Secretary [C5)
27 Appointment of CFO, HIA & C3 and their clearly defined roles, 7
’ responsibilities and duties,
22 Aftendance of CFO and CS at the meeting of the Board of Directors. v
3. Audit Committes : 7
340 Audit Committee shall be the Sub - Committee of the Board of Direclors. "
3 {ii) The Audit Committes shall assist the Board of Director in snsuring that the 7

Financial Statements reflect true and fair view of the state of offairs of the
company and in ensuring a good monitoring systsm within the business.

3 {iii) The Audit Commities shall be responsible fo Board of Director, The dutiss of 7
the Audit Commitiee shall be clearly sef forth in writing.

3.1() @ The Audit Committes shall be composed of At laast three (3] membars.

3.1(i) Constitvtion of Audit Committes with Boord Members including one
Indspendent diracior.

3.1 (i) | All members of the Audit Committee should be 'Financially Literate' and at s
least one {1) member shall have accounting or related Financial
management experience,

3.1 (v | Filling of casual vacancy in Committee. v

3.1 | The Company Secretary shall act as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. v

3.1 (vl | The Quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at o

least one (1) Independent director.
3.2 Chairman of the Audit Commities
3.2() | Chairman of the Audit Committes shall be an Indepandent director..
32 (i)  Choiman of the audit commitiee shall remain presert in the AGM,
3.3 Role of Audit Committes
330 Overses the financial raporting process.
3.3 (i) | Monitor chaice of accounting policies and Principles.
3.3 (i)}  Monitor Internal Control Risk management Process,

SN NSNS

|
J
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
a1 Constitution of the Audit Committes; ‘
|
|
|
|
}
|
|
|
|
|
3.3 (iv)  Oversee hiring and performance of external Auditors. |



Condition
Ho. Titles

3.3{v  Review the annual financial statements befors submission fo the board for approval,

3.3 [vi) | Review the quarterdy and half yaarly financial statements bafore submission to
the board for opproval.

3.3 (vi) | Raeview the adequacy of intemal audit Function.
3.3 (viii) = Review stotement of significant related parly transactions.

3.3 Review Management LeHers/ Letter of Infernal Control weakness issued by
statutory audiors.

3.3 When monerlI| is raised through IPO/ RPO/ Right issue the company shall
disclosed 1o the Audit Commitiee abhout the uses/ applications of funds by major
category (capital expenditure, sales and markefing expenses, working capital
sfc.) on o quarterly as a part of their quortery declaration of financial result.

34 Reporting of ths Audit Committes:

3.4.1 Reporting to the Board of Directors:

3.4.1(} The Audit Committes shall report on s activities 1o the Beard of Directers.

3.4.1 (i} The Audit Committee shall immediately report 1o the Board of Direclors on
the following findings, if any:

3410 a) | Reporten conflicts of inferests;

3410k} | Suspected or presumed fraud or imegularity or material defect in the internal
contral System;

3410  Suspacted Infringsment of laws, rules and regulations;
34100 d) | Any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Director

immadiatsly.

342 Reporting of anything having material financial impact to the Commission.

3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors.

4 External/Statuiory Auditors should not be engaged in:

4 (i) Appraizal or valuation servicas or Faimess Opinions.

4 (i) Financial information systsms design and Implemeniation.

4 (i) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or
Financial Statemsnts.

4 () Broker-dealer services.

4 (v} Actuarial services.

4 (vi) Internal qudit services.

4 (vii) Any other service that the Audit Committee determines.

4 {viii) No pariner or smployess of the Extamal Audit firms shall pessass any share
of the company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment
of that Company.

4 (i) Audit/cerlification services an compliance of corporate govemance.
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Ho. Titles

5 Subsidiary Company :

51 Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of Dirsctors of the
holding company shall be made applicable to the compesifion of the Board
of Direcler of the Subsidiary Company.

5 il At least ona {1) independent directer on the Beard of Direclor of the holding
company shall be a director on the Board of Director of the Subsidiary Company.

5 (i) The Minutas of the Board Mesting of the subsidiary company sholl be placed
for review af the following Board Meeting of the Holding Company,

5 fiv} The Minutes of the respeciive Board Meeting of the holding company shall
state that they have reviewed the affairs of the Subsidiary Company also.

5 v} The Audit Committes of the holding compony shall also meview the Financial
Statement, in particular the investments made by the Subsidiary Company.

é Dufies of Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Chisf Finandal Officer (CFQ):

&0 They have reviewed Financial Statement for the year and that 1o the best of
their knowladge and belief:

6 () o} = Thess financial statements do not contain anﬁ materially untrue statement or
omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

6 ()b} = These financial statements together present a trve and fair view of the
company's affairs and are in compliance with exisling occounting standards
and applicable lows.

é (i) There are, 1o the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions erered into
by the eompany during the year which are fravdulent, illegal or violation of
the company's code of condudi.

7 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

710 The Company shall obtain a Certificate from a Professional Accountant/
Secretary (CA/CMA/CS] regording compliance of conditions of Comporate
Governance Guidselines of the Commission and shall send tha same to the
shareholders along with the annual repert on o yearly basis.

7 i The directors of the company shall state; in accordance with the Annexure

attached in the directors' report whether the company has complied with
these condifions.

Complisd opmpied

Remarks i e

NmAppume\
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: Five years Performance at a glance
Taks in Lac
g |Particulars 2015-16 2014-15 201314 201213 | 201112
« |Tangible fixed assets 20,387.64 1594470 | 1289606  981474| 697875
g [Others carrents assets 932,871.70 | 77888088 | 63331488  575,622.50 | 489,015.G2
gy |Cashat bank balances 18313266 | 16732279 | 25602404 20641267 | 238,896.48
— |Total assets 113639200 | 96214837 | 90223498 79185000 | 734,890.85
"G |liabilities & provisions 1,045113.10 |  879,782.22 | 82932509 73217543 | 691,586.39
§ |Bauiy 91,278.90 8236615 | 72909.89  59,674.57 | 4330446
& [Total llabllities 1,136352.00 | 962,14837 | 90223498  791,850.00 | 734,890.85
P4 Net assets per share 92.92 83.85 74.22 66.82 65.46
on petroleum products 18,691.46 18097.13 | 1838254 1503287 | 1520117
on agro-chemicals 130.32 268.89 182.18 (117.94) 329.00
Other income 22,2451 2210866 | 2447715 2643373 | 1684156
Total earnings 4106695 | 4047468 | 4304187 4134866 3237173
:g’ Ovetheads 13,589.01 1217578 | 11977.08 915114 | 840250
‘B |Interst - through BPC 1,131.82 1,129.66 | 1,145.27 106543 | 1,117.44
& |Conribution to WPPWE 1,317.31 135846 | 149598 1,556.60 |  1,142.59
"2 [Total expenses 1603804 | 14,66390 | 1461828  1,773.07 |  10,662.53
By |Profit before income tax 25,008.85 2581078 | 2842359 2957549 |  21,709.20
Provision for income tax 6,292.82 6531.25| 715104 890563 |  7,080.98
Profit aftet income tax 18,736.03 1927953 | 2127255  20,669.86 |  14,628.22
Return on sharcholders funds (%) 20.53 2.4 29.18 34.64 33.78
Return on Assets (%) 165 2.00 2.36 261 1.99
Fasning per share (in Taka) 19.07 19.63 21.66 2315 22,11
Humman resources ( Nos ) 1145 1172 1091 1092 989
& Exccutives 293 295 272 275 237
& sutt 852 877 819 817 752
= eamnings per employee 35.87 34.53 39.45 37.87 3273
§ 8 |Operating cost per employee 13.02 11.55 12.35 9.81 9.65
® " |Net profit per employee 21.86 22.02 26.05 27.08 21.95
Cost to income ratio 35.85 32.87 30.49 2471 29.41
8 |Authorized capital 10,000.00 10,00000 | 10,00000  10,000,00 |  10,000.00
‘G2  |Paid-up capital 9,823.27 982327 982327  893025| 661500
53 |Retained catnings 81,455.63 7254288 | 6308662 5074432 |  36,689.46
& |Adequacy curent mtio 1.09 1.09 1.09 1.08 1.06
£ |Masket Price per share (DSE) 185.80 199.50 256.00 311.00 305.80
ﬁ § |Dividend - Cash (Per share) 100% 100% 100% 90% 65%
§ |Dividend - Stock < : < 10% 35%
| Capital earning ratio 1.91 1.96 217 231 221
Divisonil office Chermical( Nos ) 6 6 6 6 6
5 Ares sales office Petroleum{ Nas ) 4 4 %4 4
B Petroleem depot { Nos ) 21 20 20 20 20
% E Chemical depot ( Nos ) 33 22 2 2 22
& @ |Filing station (Nos) 647 589 589 560 540
Agents (Nos) 963 1043 1043 1036 589
Packed point dealers (Nos ) 233 263 263 244 232

B
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PADMA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Managing Director (CEQ) and General Manager {Accounis & Finance)-CFO's Statement

November 09, 2016

To

The Board of Directors
Padma Oil Company Limited
Head Oftice, Chittagong.

Sub : MANAGING DIRECTOR (CEO) AND GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS & FINANCE)-CFOS
DECLARATION TO THE BOARD OF DREICTORS OF THE COMPANY

In compliance with the nofification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Comission no # SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 Dated 07 August
2012, we certify the following for the financial year ended 30 June, 2014:

I} We have reviewed the Financial Statements for the year and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief.

o) these financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or
omit any materail fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

b) these financiol statements together present a ture and fair view of the
company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws.

Il) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by
the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the
Company's code of Conduct.

Dt ==

MOHIUDDIN AHMED (MD. ABUL KHAIR)
General Manager (Accounts & Finance}-CFO Managing Director (CEQ)
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Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
PADMA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

We were engaged by Padma Oil Company Limited (the “Company”) to provide
certification whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance Guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission
in its notification number SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August
2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July 2013 (the
“conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines”) for the year ended 30 June 2016.

The Company’s Responsibilities

Those charged with governance and management of the Company is responsible for
complying with the conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines. Those charged with
the governance of the Company is also responsible for stating in the Directors’ report
whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Cotporate Governance
Guidelines.

Our Responsibilities

QOur responsibility is to examine the Company’s status of compliance with the
conditions of Cotrporate Governance Guidelines and to certify thereon in the form
of an independent assurance conclusion based on the evidence obtained, For the
purpose of the engagement, we comply with the ethical requirements, including
independence requitements, and plan and petform our procedures to obtain assurance
whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelings.

Our conclusion has been formed on the basis of, and is subject to, the matters outlined
in this report. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our conclusion.

Conclusion

In our opinion, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance Guidelines for the year ended 30 June 2016.

Date: 15 December 2016 oot taod Chyy&eo
Chittagong. Chartered Accountants
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Report of The Audit Committee

Audit Committee of Padma Qil Company Limited was formed by the Board of Directors of the Company
in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Notification No-
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012,

The Audit Committee of Padma Oil Company Ltd. is comprised of three members of the Board of
Directors and Company Secretary of the company.

The Composition of Present Audit Committea is as undaer;

P Mr.Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri :  Chairman
P Mr.Sadaruddin Ahmed :  Member
P Mrs. Farzana Mamtaz :  Member
P Mr.Mohiuddin Ahmed 1 Secretary

The purpase of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal control
systemn and to provide the update information to the Board of Directors. The Committee is empowered
to examine the matter relating to the financial and other affairs of the company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under Clause-3.3 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 7 August 2012, which also include
the followings.;

P Overseeing the company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

P Reviewing with the management regarding the annual financial statements before submission
to the Board;

P Reviewing with the management regarding the quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the Board.

P Reviewing with the management and statutory and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal
control system;

P Discussion with internal auditor regarding any significant findings and follow-up such issues;

P Discussion with statutory auditors, before the audit commence, on the nature and scope of audit,
as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concemn;

P Reviewing the company's financial and risk management policies.

P Reviewing Management Letters issued by statutory audiotrs.

Activities carried out by the Audit Committee :

The committee reviewed and discussed the financial report preparation and the external audit report
during financial year 2015-16. The committee found adequate arrangement to present a free and fair
view of the activities and the financial status of the company and did not find any material deviation,
discrepancies or any adverse finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

\oJ

{Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri)
Chairman
POCL Audit Committee

(Y
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461% Annuval General Meeting

The 46th Annual General Mesting (AGM) of Padma Qil Company Limited was held at 'Chittagong Boat
Club', Patenga, Chiltagong on 13 February 2016 at 11-00 am. Board Chairman Nazimuddin
Chowdhury presided over the Meeting. Directors of Board Mamiaz-Ala-Shakoor Ahmed, Masud Sadiqg,
Farzana Mamtaz, Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri, Mohammaead Abdul Awwal, Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul,
Managing Director Md. Abul Khalr, Company Secretary Mohluddin Ahmad and other senlor officlals of
the Company attended at the Meeting.

After recitation of verse from the Holy Quran the Chalrman welcomed the sharsholders In the Annual
General Meeting. The meeting started with the Chairman's inviting comments on proceedings of last
Annual General Meeting followed by comments on Directors’ Report and audited financial statements
for the year ended 30 June, 2015. The sharsholders unanimously approved the audited financial
statemants and proposed 100% cash dividends for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Directors of the Beard Masud Sadig and Md. Abul Khair retired from the beard. Among them
Md. Abul Khair re-slectad as Director. Proposal for appointment of external auditors M/s. A Qasem &
Co. and M/s. Shaflg Basak & Co. Chartered Accountants for the year 2015-2016 was approved by the
shareholders.

A huge number of Sharsholders actively particlpated In the discussion and they talked about the
overall performance of the company in the AGM. Chairman of the Board Nazimuddin Chowdhury and
Managing Director Md. Abul Khair replied to the queries and explained on various comments made by
distinguished sharsholders.

Shareholders appreciated the company’s performance during the meeting. The meeting ended with a
vote of thanks to the chair.
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Contribution & Value Additions
For The Year Ended 30 June 2016
|Particulars Taka In "000
30-Jun-18 % 30-Jun-15 %

Eamings on

Pstrolaum Products 1,869,380 1,808,713

Agro-chemicals trading 13,032 26,889

1,882,412 1,836,602
Other Income 2,224,521 2,210,867
Total value added 4,106,933 4,047,469
Distribution of added valua
To Government as revenue & taxes 561,048 13.66 565 926 13.88
To employeas & others cost 1412,311 34.39 1,321,128 32.64
To interest - through BPC 113,182 2.76 112,966 2.79
To sharehclders 982,328 23.92 982328 2427
To depreciation & retained earnings 1,038,064 25.28 1,065,121 26.32
4,106,233 10000 4,047, 456% 100.00
= 2016 W 2015
36.00

30.00

24.00

18,00

12.00

Percentage (%)

6.00

0.00

Government Employees & Interest- Shareholders Depreciation &
revenue & others Cost through BFC Retained Profit
Taxes
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Auditors' Report to the shareholders' of
Padma Oil Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Padma Oil Company Limited, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the period from 1
July 2015 to 30 June 2018, and a summary of significant accounting pelicies and other sxplanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibllity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or arror.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion onh these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing {BSA). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
agsurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order te design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatensss of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our awudit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reperting
Standards (BFRS), give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30 June 2016
and of their financial performance and cash flows for the period from 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016 and
comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws
and regulations.

We also report that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which te the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposas of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii}  in ouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far
as it appeared from our examination of these books;

iii} the statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of account and retums; and

iv} the expenditures incurred were for the purposes of the company's business.

Chittagong SHAFIQ t & CO. A. Qasem & Co.

November 09, 2016 Chartered Accountants Chartersd Accountants
|

0
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Padma 0Oil Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at June 2016
Taka in® 000
As at June 30
Noﬂg! 2016 2018
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 1,408,129 1,206,147
Capital work-in-progress 5 630.635 3868.328
2,038,764 1,504 470
Current asaats
Short Term Investments (FDR) ] 6,797,081 480,979
Inventories 7 9,463,170 15,518,134
Accounts receivable 8 14,611,081 14,615,708
Due from affiliated companiss 9 52,253,404 46,868,800
Advances, deposits and pre-payments 10 162 434 424 487
Cash and cash equivalants " 18.313.266 16.732.278
111,600,436 24,620,367
TOTAL ASSETS 113,638,200 98,214,837
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharsholders® squity
Share capital 1% 982 a27 982 327
Retained samings 8.145.563 7.254.288
Total equlty 9,127,880 8,236,615
Nen-current liabilities:
Deferred tax liabilities 20 175,733 148,350
Long Term Loan 21 183.463 -
359,186 146,350
Current llabllitles
Accounts payable 13 26,547 966 12,181,462
Supplies and expenses payable 14 10,345,188 10,024,704
Dus to affiliated companies 15 63,718,132 63,716,164
Other liabilities 16 3,225 524 1,624 487
Dividand payabie 17 102,738 112,649
Incoms tax payable 18 211.266 172418
104,152,114 87,831,872
TOTAL GAPITAL 104,511,310 87,978,222
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES _ 113630.200 _ 2 BE.214.837
Net Asset Value { NAY } per share 38 TK. 82.82 Tk B3.BS

Annexed notes from 1 to 44 form Integral part of these financlal statements.

&

Mohluddin Ahmed  Md. Abul Khalr {Ahmed Ja&l Khan Choudhurl} (Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
CFO & Company Sacratary GEQ & Managing Director Director Chalman

Signed in ferms of separate report of sven date annexed

ﬁ:mb:f 09, 2016 SHAFIQ tx & CO. A. Qasemn & Co.

. Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
l'5

e
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For tha year ended 30 June 2016

Taka In* 000
Year anded June 30
Note{s) 2018 2015
Gross eamings on Petroloum Products 22 1,897,697 1,838,881
Direct cost on Petrolaum Products:
Packing Charges 20 (23,299) (25,962)
Handling Charges 2m (5,018) (8,994)
{28,317) {34,558)
1,869,380 1,803,825
Net Operational (LossyGaln 28 (234) 5,788
Nst sarnings on petroleum products 1,869,146 1,809,713
Operating expsnsas:
Adminigtrative, selling and distribution expenses 23 (1.304,649) (1.145.475)
Financial expenses 24 (64,252 (72,103)
Interest expense through BPC (113,182) {112,9686)
(1,472,083) (1,330,544)
Operating Profit on Petroleum 397,063 479,169
Other operating income - patroleum trade 25 726,645 624,019
Operating profit on Agro-chemical trading 26 13,032 26,889
739,677 650,908
Total Operating Profit 1,136,740 1,130,076
Non-operating Income 2r 1,497,876 1,586,848
Profit before WPPF 2,634,618 2,716,924
Confribution to Workers’ Profite Participation and Walfars Fund 95% on net profit (131,721) {135,846)
Profit before income tax 2,502,885 2,581,078
Provision for Incoms fax:
Current tax 18 {599,859) {617.875)
Deferrad tax 20 (29,383) ‘ ‘ (35,250)
(629,282) {653,125)
Profit after tax for the year 1,873,603 1,927 953
Other comprehensive incoma - -
Total comprehensive Income for the ysar 1,873,603 1,927,953
Eamings per share {(EPS - basik) 29 Th. 18.07 Tk. 19.63

Annexed notes from 1 to 44 form Integral part of thess financlal statements.

¥z

Mohluddin Ahmed M. Abul Khalr {Ahmed Ja&al Khan Choudhurl) (Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
GFO & Company Secratary CEQ & Mangging Dirsctor Director Chalrman

Signed in ferma of separate report of even date annexed

ﬁ:::ng::; 09, 2016 SHAFIQ t" & CO. A Qusam §Co.

Charterad Accountants Chartered Amountants

-
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For tha year ended 30 June 2016

Taka' 000
Particulars Share Capital ‘ Ratained eamings ‘ Total equity ‘
Balance as on 01 July 2014 982,327 6,308,662 7,290,989
Cash dividend paid for the year - (982,328} (962,328)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 1,927 953 1,927 853
Balance as at 30 June 2015 982,327 1,254,288 8,236,615
Balanca as on 01 July 2015 982,327 7,254,288 8,236,815
Cash dividend paid for the year - (982 328} (982,328)
Total comprehansive income for the vear - 1,673,603 1,873,603
Balance as st 30 June 2016 882,327 8,145,563 9,127,800

Annexed notes from 1 to 44 form Integral part of these financial suhmw
b= —3 J

Mohluddin Ahmed  Mdd. Abul Khalr {Ahmed JL Khan Choudhurl) {Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
CFO & Company Sacretary GEOQ & Managing Diractor Director Chalrman

Signed in terms of saparabe report of even date annexed

Ch on aﬂwﬂﬂ
uw“:l:h.rg 08, 2018 SHAFIQ t & CO. A. Qasem & Co.

_ Chartered Accountants Charteraed Accountants
[ el |
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2016

Taka In" 000
Year ended June 30
2016 2015
A. Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities:
Receipts from Customers and others 121,161,776 139,180,569
Paid to Suppliers against Pefroleum and Agro Products and others (112,720,485)| | (147,249,668)
Income tax paid (561,048) (565.926)
Net cash {used)ifrom Operating Activitles 7,880,243 (8,635,025
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activitles:
Capital Expenditure {591,225) (411,655)
invesiment on FDR {6,336,102) (460,979)
interest received from FDR/SND 1,435,150 1,556,7%4
Proceads from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.697 3.946
Net cash flowed from Investing Activities {5,490,480) 888,106

C. Cash Flows from Financing Actlvities:

Raceipts of Long term loan 183,463 -
Dividend Paid {992.239) (823.206)

Net cash used In Financing Activities {808,776) {823,206)
Total (A+B+C) 1580987  (3,870,125)
Opening cash and cash equivalents 16,732,278 25,602,404
Closing cash and cash equivalents 18,313,266 16,732,279

1,580,987 (8.870,125)

Operating Cash Inflow/{Outflow) per share {nots - 39) TK. 82.09 (TK. 87.90)

Annexed notes from 1 to 44 form Integral part of thess financlal m-mw
Dot B> J

Mohluddin Ahmaed Md. Abul Khalr (Ahmed Ja&l Khan Choudhurl) {Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
CFO & Company Secretary CEQ & Menaging Dirsctor Director Chalrmen

Signed in tarms of separate report of aven date annexad

ﬁ::?n?::.? 09, 2018 SHAFIQ tx & CO. A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants Charterad Aocountqnh

Y
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and the year ended 30 June 2016
1.00 Legal Form of Enterprise

1.1

2.01

The company was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 27 April 1865 under the name and style of Burmah
Eastern Limited having its registersd office at Chittagong. In 1977, Burmah Eastem Limited became a subsidiary of
Bangladesh Petrolaum Corporation (BPC). The name of the company was changed to Padma Oil Company Limitad (POCL)
with effect from 3nd September 1988 and its shares were listed with both the Chitiagong and Dhaka Stock Exchanges.

Nature of the buslness

The principal acliviies of the Company are procurement, storage and markeling of Petroleum products, Lubricants,
Greases, Biturnen and LPG.

In addition, the Company manufactures Agne Chemicals products (Furadan} in its Granular Pesticides Formulation plant and
markets Furadan together with certain other imported Agro-Chemicals products.

Basis of preparation, prosentation & disclosures of financial statements.

Statemeant of compllancs

The financlal statements have been prapared In compllance with Infemational Accounting Standands (IAS) and Intarnational
Financial Reporiing Standards {IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh ( |CAB),beign the
BAS & BFRS.

2.02 Gther regulatory compliances

The Company is alsa required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the Companies Act 1994;

The Incoma Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act, 1891

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

The Customs Act 1969

Bangladesh Labour Law 2006

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
The Securiies and Exchange Rules, 1987
Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

2.03 Basls of measuremant

The slements of Financial Statements have bean measurad on "Historical Cost ® convention in a going concem concept &
on acciual basls.

2.04 Golng concam

)

The company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reasan the directors confinue
{o adopt going concermn basis in preparing the financial statements.

The cument revenue generations and resources of the company previde sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of
its endisting business and operation.



2.05

2.07

2.08

Applicable accounting standards

The following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the period under review:
BAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS - 2 Inventories

BAS - 7 Statements of Cash Flows

BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Ermors
BAS - 10 Events after the reporting period

BAS - 12 Income Taxes

BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS - 17 Leases

BAS - 18 Revenue

BAS - 19 Employee Benefits

BAS - 24 Related Parly Disclosures

BAS - 32 Presentation of Financial Instrument.

BAS - 33 Eamings Per Share

BAS - 36 Impaiment of Assets

BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels

BAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

Functlonal and presentation currency

ANNUAL
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The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the Company's functional currency. All financial

information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest thousand Taka.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BAS and BFRS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabiliies,

income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized

in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the

following notes:

Note 4 Property, plant and equipment
Note 7 Invendories

Note 8 Accounts receivable

Note 18 Income tax payable/{receivable)
Note 20 Deferred tax liabilities

Note 36 Contingent liabilities

Reporting perlod

These financial statements of the company cover one year from 01 July 2015 to 30 June 2016 and is followed consistgnﬂy.

0
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3.00 Significant accounting pollcles

3.01
3.01.01

3.01.02

3.01.03

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company's management for significant transactions and
evenis that have material effect within the framework of BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation and
presentation of financial statements.The previous years figures wers presented in according to the same Accounting
Principles.The company classified the expansss using the function of expenses method as per BAS-1.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

All Property, Plant & Equipments except Freehold Land is initially accounted for at cost & depreciated over their expecied
useful life in accordance with BAS-16.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable fo the acquisition of the asseis. The cost of sslf constructed
finstalled aszets includes the cost of materials and direct labour and any other costs directly atfributable to bringing the
assets fo the working condition for its intended use and the cost of dismantiing and removing the items and restering the site
on which they are located.

On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost & accumulaled depreciation are eliminated & any gain or loss
onsuch disposal is reflected in the income statement which is determind with reference fo the net book valus of the assets
& the net sale procesds.

Subsequent cosis

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefit embadied within the part will flow fo the company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The costs of the day to day servicing of properly, plant and equipment are recognized in Statements of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

No depraciation is charged on freehold land & on capital work in progress. Depreciation is recognized in Statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive Income on siraight line method aver the estimated useful lives of fixed assets.
Depreciation has not been charged in the year of delefion. The principal annual rates are as follows.

Assats Rates of depreciation (%)
Leasehold Land 35

Building 2510

Plant and Machinery 7510

Vehicle 20

Fumniture and Fixture §

Others facilifies 71525
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3.02 Financlal Instruments

A Flnancial Instrument Is any contract thet gives rise fo a financlal asset of one entity & a financlal llabllity or equity
instrument of another entity.

{I) Non-derivative financlal assets

The company initially racognizes accounts & other receivables on the date that they are originated. Financial assets include
accounts & other receivables, advances, deposits and prepaymenis, investment in FDR and cash and cash squivalents.

Accounts & other recelvables

Accounts & other receivable are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an aclive
markat. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable fransaction costs, Subsequent ta initial
recognition, accounts & other recsivable are measured at amortized cost using the effactive interest method, less any
impaiment losses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

{ll} Nen-derivative financial llabliities

Liabilities {including liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognized initially on the trade date at
which the company becomeas a party to the contractusl provisions of the instrument. The company derccognizes a financial
liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. Financial liabilities includes liabilities and
accounts & cther payables.

Accounts & other payables

The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past evenis are cerlain and
the: seftiement of which is expected to result in an outilow from the entity of resources embodying economic benefits.

3.03 Inventorles

Major and minor petroloum products of BPC excluding Lubes and Greases are valued at net reallzable value. Lubs,
Greases and Agro-chemical products are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Stocks of stores and spares are
valued at weighted average cost. Statulory charges ( like Custom-duty or VAT ) and freight atiributable to Steck-in-trade are
carmied forward and added fo the value of the stocks. However, cost comprises procurement cost and attibutable overheads
1o bring the goods to their respective state af which they were on the reporting date,

3.04 Impalrment

Property, plant and equipmant

The carrying amount of the company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairmant. If any such indication exists then the assat's racoverable amount is astimated. An impairment loas
is recognized if the camying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recalvables:
Company policy is to provide for impairment loss on debtors, excepting Government Organizations, if any receivables are
not realized within three years from due date.

3.05 Employee benefiis
Employee banefits are all forms of consideration given by the entity in exchange for sarvice rendered by an employes.

9
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3.05.01

3.05.02

3.06

3.07

3.08

309

Short-term employee benefits

Shori-lerm employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided.,

Post employment benefits

Post-employment benefits are employee benefits which are payable after the completion of employment. The company
maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent employees.

Defined contribution plan

The company has twa contributory provident funds for its Junlor and senlor executive which were recognized on 30 June
1967 under the applicable Income Tax laws and regulations. Contribution to the fund is made equally by employee and
employer @ 10% of basic pay for eligible permanent employees. The said funds is managed by a duly constituted four
mamber board of trustess. Assats of provident fund are held In a separate frustes fund as per the relevant rules and 18
funded by payments from employees and by the company. The company's contributions to the provident fund is charged as
revenue expenditure in the period to which the contributions relats.

Defined bansfit plan

The company malntains an funded gratulty schema. Confribution to pension fund for penslon andfor gratulty bensfits Is
made at the rate as determined on the basis of valuation cerlified by an actuary after every three years. The company also
account for provision of Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare funds (WPP & WF} @ 5% of its profit before charging such
axpenses as per Labour Act 2006,

Earmnings per Share (EPS)
EPS Is calculated In accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards BAS-33 Earning Per Share.
This represents profit for the year atiributable to ordinary shanehclders. As there is no preference dividend, minority

interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered fully aftributable to the ordinary
sharsholdars.

Diluted Earning Por Share:
Na diluted Eaming per share was requirad to be calculated for the year under raview as thera is no scope for dilution of
Earning Per Share for tha year.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS - 7 under the direct method & as outlined in the secutities &
exchange rules 1987,

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provigion is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the group has a legal or contractual obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be raquired to settle the obligation and a
reliable astimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Confingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments,
fine, penalties sfc. are recorded when It Is probable that a llabllity has besn Incurred and the amount can be reasonably
estimaled. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

Taxation

Curront tax:

Income {ax expensa is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensiva incoms. Current tax is the
expected tax payable on the total income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted as of reporting date
and any adjustment to tax payable In respect of previous ysars. The company quallfies as a publicly fraded company; hance
the applicable tax rate iz 25% for the year.
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Deferred tax:

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary
differences.Defermed tax asseis are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible
temporary differences.Deferred itax assels and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing
differences arising between the carrying values of assets, |iabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax assets and liabiliies are measured using tax rates and fax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and
liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per BAS-12 "Income Taxes”,

3.10 Revenue

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 18 : Commission eamings from sales of petroleum products are measured at
fair valus of the consideration received or recsivable. Commisgsion on petrolsum products are determined by Govemment
through official Gazette Nofification issued from time to time. Revenue from the sale of agro-chemical producis is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of retumns, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred fo the buyer, recovery of
the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible retum of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no
continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

3.11 Other income

Other Income - operating

Other income-operating includes land rent, service charges, filling & power station rent, POL products handling and interest
income on delayed payment. Other operating income are recognized as revenue income as and when accrued / realized.

Other income - non-operating

Other income-non-operating includes interest income from SND and FDR, profit on disposal of assels and sale of scrape.
Interest from FDR and SND are recognized when accrued while profit on disposal of assels and sale of scrape are
recognized as income when realized.

3.12 Events afier the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the date of statement of
financial position or those that indicate the going concem assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial
statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.13 Comparative Figures

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2015 in accordance with BAS-1: Presentation of
Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial statements and also the namative and scriptive information
where it is relevant for understanding of the current year's Financial Statements. Prior year's figures have been reamanged
wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current year.
| "\
68 A
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Taka In" 000
As at Juns 30
2018 2015
5.00 Capital work In Progross
Opsning Balance 388,323 345,259
Add: Addition durlng the year (Note-5.01) 581,225 424 385
879,548 769,644
Transferred to property, plant and squipment during the year {(Note - 4.00) (348913 £381.321)
630.635 388.323
501  Detalls of Capltal Work In Progress ( Taka In "000)
Particulars Balance as at E’:m:‘:‘dm Transferrad to Balance as at
30-June-2015 during the yesr Fixad Azsets 30-Juns-2D18
Building 250.165 214.878 {41.498) 423.533
Plant & Machinsry 133.041 08433 {276.458) 164 976
Vehicles - 18.712 18.712} -
Fumiture & Fixturas 373 2534 (2,907} -
Other Faclliias 4,784 45670 (8.288) 42.126
2018 Total 388,323 591,225 (348,813} 630,835
2015 Total 345,259 | 424,385 | (281,321} 368,323
6.00 Short Term Investments - Fixed deposit receipts (FDR)
Bangladash Krishl Bank 834,278 116,763
BASIC Bank Lid. 869,123 344,196
IcB 1,516,860 -
Janata Bank Ltd. 2,033,720 -
Rupali Bank Ltd. 570,728 -
Sonall Bank Lid. 887,820 -
Ansar VDP Unnayan Bank 84.453 -
8,797,081 480,979
7.00 Inventaries
A. Stock-in-Trade (Petroleum products)
Major producis 8,437,575 14,357,338
Minor producis 385,030 542,740
Freight 75.402 97.508
8,898,006 14,897,586
B. Agro-chamical producis
Finlshed products (note - 26.01) 248,810 248,733
Raw material 39,246 5,240
In transit 280 4 887
290,148 258,868
C. Stores
In stock ‘ 89,238 82,627
In fransit 8473 &.019
a7, 7i2 88,648
D. Packing materials 177.306 173.038
177,308 173,036
Total (A+B+C +D) 9,463,170

15,918,134

5
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10.00

10.01

10.02

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts recalvable - Petrolaumn products

Accounts recalvable - Agro-chemlcal products

Other recaivablas

Less. Provision for Bad debts against frade account receivable (note - 8.01)

Taka In' 000
Ag at June 30

2018 205
13,043,181 13,729,568
113815 100,342
13,158,675 13,829,808
1.589.302 920,697
14,745,978 14,750,605

{134.807) {134.807)

14,811,081 14,815,708

Tk. 98,924,000 recaivable from Khulna Newspaper Mills agalnat dues and Tk. 35,573,000 recslvable from Bangladessh Alr Force,
Bangladash Army and Bangladesh Navy ralating io the years 1998-1982 and 1898-2000 was accountsd for as doubtful debts in

2008 and 2000 reepectivaly.

Raecaivabla against Agro-chemical trade is secured by Bank Guarantess/ Sanchaya Patras.

Due from Affiliated Companies (note:42.04) {note: 34)

Bangladesh Patrolsum Corporation (BPC}
Estemn Refinary Limited

Eastern Lubricant & Blenders Limited
Meaghna Pstroleum Limited

Jamuna Qil Company Limited

Advancas, Deposits and Pre-paymants

Advancas:
Advance to employess (nots - 10.01)
Advance against expenses (nole - 10.02}

Deposhis:
Long term deposits (note - 10.03)
Short tarm deposits (note - 10.04)

Prapaymenis
Insurence premium
Rent, rates and taxes

Advances to omployess
Employsss car advances
Employses parsonal accounts
Festival advanca

House bullding advancs

Advanca o employees reprasants amount of advaences recovarable in cash from employees by the company.

Advances against exponses
Employees ravslling expenses
Contractors for supplles
Advancs to camler

61,018,131 46441518
1.628 1,455
5,000 221,868

480,457 42,842
737.168 181.116
62,253,404 48,888,800
78,038 73,278
44.742 3.523
124.680 T&.801
3,350 1,713
7.05% 325.898
10.408 327.408
5,004 5,196
22.341 16.061
27,345 20,257
182434 424,487
3,333 2527
116 1,608
31,024 28,090
45488 41,052
79,938 73,278
1,088 1,168
13473 2,088
30.181 268
44,742 3,523

Advances againet axpenses represents amount of advances to employess, varicus parties which will be adjusted in the

subsequent year/s.



10.03

10.04

11.00

1.

11.02

Long term deposlis

Security deposits against telephone
Security deposits against electricity supply
Sundry security deposits

Saecurity deposits against chemicals

Short term deposlte

Court fee Stamps
Deposits against franking machine
Deposits against duty

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash in hand (note - 11.01)

Remittanca in fransit {Through Pay Order)
Cash at banks (note - 11.02)

Fixed deposit recsipts (note - 11.03)

ash In hand
Head office
Depot

Cash at banks

Short notice deposit (SND) (note - 11.02.1}
Current account (note - 11.02.2)

Collection account {{note - 11.02.3)
Dividend account (note - 11.02.4)
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Taka [n’ 000
As gt June 30
2018 2015
106 106
449 449
2,772 1,13
23 23
3.350 1.713
10 10
2 ]
7.047 325677
7.058 325698
938 873
1,991,899 2477934
14,085,124 6,868,021
2.235.307 7.385.651
18.313.266 16.732.278
631 418
305 255
938 673
13,076,305 7,819,737
359,784 (2,012,360}
629,397 1,253,657
19.638 6.987
14.085.124 6.868.021
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11.02.1 Short notice deposii (SND)

ABD Bank Ltd,

Agranl Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Krishl Bank
Bank Asla Ltd.

Brac Bank Lid.

Clibank N/A

Eastemn Bank Lid.

Jainata Bank Ltd.

Mareantile Bank Lid.

Ons Bank Lid.

Primea Bank Lid.

Puball Bank Lid.

Sonall Bank Lid.

Standard Chartered Bank
The Hongkong and Shanghigh Banking Corporation
Trust Bank Lid.

United Commercial Bank Lid.

11.02.2 Curment account :

Agranl Bank Ld.

Ons Bank Ltd.

Janats Bank Lid.

Sonali Bank Lid.
Steandard Charterad Bank

* Flgura In the bracket represente Book Overdraft

11.02.3 Collection eccount:

Agrani Bank Ltd.
Janata Bank Ltd.
Puball Bank Lid.
Sonall Bank Lid.
Unltsd Commerclal Bank Lid.

11.02.4 Dividend account:

11.03

Standard Charterad Bank

Flxed d It recel FDR

AB Banlk Ltd.

Dhaka Barik Lid.

SBAC Bank Lid,

EXIM Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Marcantile Bank Lid.

Sonali Bank Liad.

Basic Bank L.

Rupeali Bank Ltd.

Bangledeah Krshl Bank
Bangladesh Commercs Bank Lid.
Ansar VDP Unnayan Bank
NRB Bank Ltd.

Bocial Islami Bank Lid.
Southeast Bank Lid.
Standard Bank Lid.

Unitsd Commerclal Bank Lid.
NRB Commarcial Bank Lid.
UNION Bank Lid.

NRB Global Bank

Taka In" DOD
Ax at Juns 30
2016 2013
2,524,388 (542,085)
105,537 157,315
- 1,989
686,168 17,284
302,878 1,853,482
422,070 154,168
480,808 141,521
732,403 1,755,503
1,858,358 1,044, 750
1,734,840 786,605
227.638 548 480
295,727 317,188
97,860 140,793
547,323 913,534
153,008 45,182
511,800 251,447
1.8B85.334 {65.347)
13,076,306 7,619,737
(8,319) (174.218)
58,182 a
252,686 1.417.165)
5 41
57.210 (421.017
359,784 {2.012,380)
8,340 108,805
818,102 1,051,163
{B68) 50,122
3,853 21,079
1.870 22.407
829,397 1,253,857
19.638 6.087
19.838 8.887
- 20,818
275,552 162,291
52,850 -
567,978 381,148
i 53,265
- 51,060
- 2,702,440
- 1,208,203
- 65,008
- 754,821
“ 770,018
- B80,000
217,091 104,275
111,813 158,684
52,675 126,962
260,589 254,480
51,486 220,587
52,850 103,382
aA7T3.426 53,560
200,897 153.544
2,235,307 7,385,651
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Taka In" 000
As at June 30
1200 Share Caphal 2016 2018
No. of Bhares
Authorised capital:
100,000,000  Ordinary Sharas of Tk. 10 aach 1.000.000 1.000.000
lssued, Subscribed and Pald-up capital:
1,275,000 1,275,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 sach fully paid up in cash 12,750 12,750
1,225,000 1,225,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each fully iseuad 8= fully paid-up bonus 12,250 12,250

gharea for conalderstion other than cash.
2,500,000 25000 25,000
Ondinary shares of Tk. 10 each lssued as fully pald-up bonus (stock dividend)

ghares In the ratio of 2 share for svery 5 shares held

1,000,000 On 315t January 1584 10,000 10,000
1400.000 On 22nd March 1997 14.000 14.000
2 400,000 24,000 24,000
Ondinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully paid-up bonus {stack dividend)
4 P00 sharsa in the ratio of 1 share for avery 1 share hald on 31 January 2008 a0 B0
Ordinary sharas of Tk. 10 each lssusd as fully pald-up bonus (stock dividend)
19.600.000 1 ares In the ratio of 2 share for every 1 share hekd on 06 February 2010 T9a:000 136,000
Ordinary eharas of Tk. 10 sach lssusd as fully pald-up bonus (stock dividend)
14.700.000 1 ares In the ratio of 1 share for every 2 share held on 12 May 2012 el Ll
Ondinary sharas of Tk. 10 each lssusd as fully paid-up bonus (stock dividend)
2EeR00 shares in the ratio of 1 share for every 2 share held on 28 Juns 2012 280500 L
Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 sach issuad as fully paid-up bonus (35% stock
23,152,500 dividend) held on 16 february 2013 231526 231,525
Ordinary shares of Tk.10 each issued as fully paid-up bonus {10% stack
8,830,250 . idend) held on 15 February 2014 88,302 88,302
98,232,750 982 327 982 327
1201 Classification of sharss by holding
Class by numbaer of shares ‘ ‘ No. of Holders No. of 8hares Holding %
Lass than 500 12,040 2152850 2.19
From 500 to 5,000 5,558 B8.278,134 843
From 5,001 to 10,000 ara 2,885,707 2.73
From 10,001 to 20,000 183 2,561,217 2.80
From 20,001 © 30,000 B3 1,541,488 157
From 30,001 to 50,000 43 1,684,240 1.71
From 50,001 to 100,000 M 2473838 252
From 100,001 to 1000,000 37 10,405,887 0.5
From 1,000,001 and above G 66.458.203 67.65
Total 18,338 98,232,750 100.00
1202 Compositien of Shareholdera an at 30 Juns 2018
| As ot 30 June 2016 | As at 30 June 2015 |
MACON IR SNAE | Mo.ofShares || Holdina% | No.of Shares Holdina % |
Bangladesh Fetrolsum Gorporation (BPC) 43,455 682 50.35 49,455 662 50.35
Public and Private Instihutions 25,085 918 265.54 22,541,181 22.35
Investment Corporation of Bangladeah {(ICB} 2,624,888 2.67 1,589,870 1.63
Individuals {Bangladeshl) 21,066,284 21.44 24.836.027 25.08

Total 98,232,750 100.00 28,232,750 100.00

9
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13.00

14.00

15.00

16.00

Accounts payable

Other supplies
Other charges

Supplles and expenses payable

Rewvenue charges
Duty, rates and faxes

Royalty
Employees’ remuneration

Dus to affiliated companies (nots - 34)

Bangladash Petroleum Gorporation (BPC)
Jamuna Gil Company Limited

Eastern Lubricart and Blenders Limited
Standard Asiatic Oil Company Ltd
Liquified Petrolsum Gas Limited

Other Liabilities

Customers' and agents' cradit balances
Employees' fund

Sacurity deposits

Tax deducted at source

Employees’ personal accounts

Liabilities for Capilal Expenditure

Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds
Others

* Amounts due to Managers and Officer of the company.

Taka in' D00
As at Juna 30
2016 2015
25.330.353‘ ‘ 11,942,617
217,608 238 845
26,547,966 12,181,462
10.230,818 9,900,165
44,247 52.221
7422 71123
. 1195
10,346,188 10,024,704
63,488,776 63,561,424
182,624 141,853
11,666 -
: 3770
15,066 9.107
63,718,132 63,716,154
9381 140 861,273
52,763 58,906
138,768 132,379
144 952
27,367 23171
28,503 91,049
138,770 157,845
458 279 298 912
3,225 824 1,624,487




17.00

17.01

17.02

Dividend payable

Unclaimed Dividend (note - 17.02)
Fractional Dividend

Dividend pald during the year

Outstanding as at 01 July 2015
Add: Cash Dividend for the year 2014-2015

Cutstanding as at 30 June 2016

Liabliity for unclalmed dividend
Remained unclaimed on account of Individuzls {Bangladeshi)

Dividend autsianding for the years:
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

2001 or before

ANNUAL

REPORT 2018-3018

Taka In' 000
Ag at Juns 30
2016 2015
101,240 111,151
1.498 1.498
102,738 112,649
111,151 51,998
982.328 982.328
1,093,479 1,034,326
{101,240) (111,151)
952,239 823175
17,566 -
33,387 60482
15,813 16,138
8,873 4,588
11,466 1 A77
4,103 6,125
1,756 1,757
857 867
732 73
598 598
429 429
319 319
263 283
849 849
2.229 2.229
101,240 111,18

g |
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Taka in' 000
As ot June 30
2016 215
18.00 Incoms tax payabls / (receivable)
Balancs at 01 July 2015 172,416 120,487
Add: Provigion made during the year;
For current year 559,699 817,875
Written back of previous yaar's TDS (U/S 52) 3
Settiement of previous year's tax llablity (68.758) {16,760}
703,558 721,883
Peyment made during the year:
Tax deducted at source for supplying petrolaum (/S 52) {198,336) {236,164}
Tant deducted at source on FDR {(U/S 53F) {143,515) (154,36%)
Texx deducted at eourcs on import (/8 53} {24,004} {25,880)
Advance tax (/S 64) (126,43 {133,080
(492,297) (548,467}
Balanes at 30 June 2016 211,266 172,416
18.00 Posltion of Pending Tax Assessment
(Racoverable) Payahle
Accounfin Assassment | a8 per order of Tax
Year ’ Year Depariment Resmaris
Taka, 020
2001-02 2002-03 117,584 | Recttfication L/S 173 - pending In the High Court.
200203 2003-04 111,045 | Rectification UFS 173 panding - AJCT reopened UiS 120 after tribunal order
2003-04 2004-05 87,610 |Rectification USS 173 pending - AJCT reopened UIS 120 aftsr tribunal order
2004-05 200508 37.901 |U/S 83(2) 82¢/ 156/ 159/ B3(2)/ 156 - Ractification of mistaks US 173
2005-06 2008-07 8,640 |High Coust against 82¢ - result in favour of POCL
2006-07 2007-08 (13,572) | Return submitted U/S 82BB
200708 2008-09 41,766 |High Court - result in favour of POCL
2008-09 2008-10 {295)|Retum submitted U/S 82BB
2005-10 2010-11 - |Return submitted U/S 82BB
2010-11 2011-12 (125,116)|Return submitted U/S 8288
2011-12 2012-13 ~ |Ratum submitted U/3 82BB
201213 201314 - |Return submitted LU/S 82BB
201314 201415 - |Retum submitted U/S 82BB
275,514




2000

1.00
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Defarred Tax

Deferrad tax lisbility has been calculated balow at the applicable tax rate on the difference beiwesn the carrying value of fixad assets and
their respactive tax basg.

Taka In' 000
As at June 30
2016 2015
Balance as at 01 July 2015 145,350 111,700
Add: Provided / (ad)usted) for the year 25.383 35.250
Balance as at 30 June 2016 175.733 145.350
Racenciliation of Deferred tax liabiliGes/{assets)
Taka In 000
Carrying amount on the Ds
date of statement of Tax base ‘mpw;}
financlal position difference
Takn Iaka Taka

{a) As at 30 June 201§
Property, plant and equipment 1.408.129 705.198 702.930
Defamed tax liability { Tax Rate - 25% ) 175.733
(b} As at 30 Juns 2015
Property, plant and equipment 1.206.147 620.745 585.402
Deferred tax llablty { Tax Rate - 25% ) 148.350
Long Term Loan
Loan Acoount - Storage Tank at GOL 110,078.00
Equity Account - Storage Tank at GDL 73.385.00

183.483.00

Long term liabilities napresents fund from Govt. of Bangladash (GOB) for the construction of 7000 MT Jet -A-1 & 7000 + 8000 MT HSD
Storage tanks &t Godnail Depot.GOB is providing the 60% of the fund as Loan @ of 5% and Balance 40% as Equity. The Loan has been
repayable In 20 years with a grace perod of 5 years.
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Taka In’ 000
Year ondad Juns 30
aHe W15
2200 Gross samings on Petroleumn Product
Gross Eamings (Note 22.01)
Tumovar (Note 2202} 135,244,817 146,697 186
Less: Cost of goods sold (Note 22.02) 133.347.120 144,858,305
1,807,807 1,838 881
2201  Gross Eamings
Opurationsl
|, Major Prowiucte Gross Eamings Packaging Handling Qalnf{Loss) Nat saming Net saming
HOBG 00,140 {146} {10,232) 78,762 3,858
Jot A1 681,953 {579} &511) 651,483 220,021
MS 272350 {142) (27.219) 244 594 506,446
SKO 20018 {139) 1,738 0817 3,002
HSD 515,271 {2,880} 16,927 529,208 828,480
Do 786 {8) 23 1,001 1,268
FO 188492 {545} 8,75 197,698 78,442
MTT 2611 {8} {1,997 o2 10,924
SBP a4 {1} {842) 103 1,852
JBO 1617 {19 1,887 3485 2,858
§ub Total 1,744,182 (4,975 {234} 1,738,984 1,684,044
R Minor Products
Lubs & Graases 131,281 {23.284) {13) - 107,884 112,738
LPG{Cviinders) 5183 - {11} - 5172 5,824
Bituman 249 - {18} - 2030 4,623
Cthar Products 14.891 {15} - - 14.978 2483
Sub Tatal 153,504 (23,299) () - 130,182 128,669
Grand Total 1,887,687 {23209 (5.018) (24 1,888,148 1,809,713
2202 Tumnover and Cost of Goods Sold

L Msjor Products Yoar emdad 30 June 2016 Yaor andud 30 Juna 2018

Tumnover Cost of goods sold Tumover Cost of goods sold

MT, 00D Tk, 000 Tk, 000 MT, 000 Tk, 000 Th, 00

HOBG 52 8,579,076 B.458.038 45 5803770 5,845,135
Jot A1 M8 21518507 20,857,554 38 28524118 28,286,818
MS # 8,496,600 8224241 [i74 8,178,960 7,638,572
SKO 49 4135031 4,106,013 63 57,597 5,287,018
HED 1082 82082972 81,547,701 1,042 81,888,231 80,896,478
LDO 3 20,184 219,378 3 212,474 211913
FO 183 11,328,148 11,158,654 196 12,841,683 12,788,535
MTT ' 191,483 183,872 7 853,197 852,375
SEP - 31,445 30,483 - 3533 32,305
JBO 7 619.813 618.198 7 ST6.292 S74.767
Sub Tolal 1,767 133,184,237 151,440,044 1,764 143,942,658 142,295,514
I Minor Products:
Lubs & Grasses 4 1,486,842 1,355,861 4 1,401,085 1,352,382
LPG 5 220,174 214,991 5 248311 242 487
Bitumen 7 325,836 323,787 16 993,688 288,001
Other Products FAf i) 12637 - #1464 18.981
Sub Tolal 16 2,060,580 1.807.076 & 754,528 2,602,784
Grand Total 1,783 135,244,817 135,347,120 11788 146 587,188 144,858,505



23.00

23.01

Administrative, Selling and Distribuion Expenssea

Salarias, wages and bensfita(nots - 23.01)
Diepraciation (note - 4.00)

Fusl and powar

Stores and spares

Repalrs and malntenance (note - 23.02)
Rant

Travelling and conveyance

Aviation Servce fees pald to Shell (nots - 33.00}
Printing and stationery

Insurance

Legal and profassional faas

Rates and faxes

Adverlsament

Communication expenses

Entertainment

Diraciors’ feas and aexpanass (note - 30)
BPC saivica chargas

Audlt fees

Cther chargea {nota - 23.03}

Racoveries of Sarvica chargas from ELBL

Salaries, wages and benafits
Salarias, wages and bonus
Welfare and benefits
Contribution to panslon fund
Gontribution to provident fund

Repalrs and maintenancs
Plant and Machinery
Bullding

Cthers

Other Chargas
Common depot expenses (173 share }

Security expensas (Follca / Anzar)
Casual Labour wagss
Miscellaneos sxpenses

Financial Expenses

Bank Charges
Intereat on WPPF & WF

Other Opsrating Incoms
Sundry Incomea (note - 25.01)
Profit on BPC's Import handling
Gain from tanker freight rates
Miscelianeous recelpis

Sundry Income - net

Land rentPlant hirafsarvice charges from Eastam Lubricants Blanders Lid.

Rant recelpts from Flling Statien and Power Station
Sarvics Changes recelpts from Frivate Powar Statlon

ANNUAL

REPORT 8018-8016

Taka In' 00D
Yoar ended Juns 30
2018 2015
843,872 704,884
120473 107,233
52,147 48 995
43,068 49 847
36,672 48,345
27 B66 23,344
15,890 17.274
15,198 15,504
8,172 10,081
7,760 7.846
2118 2,838
6,153 4,870
4,372 4,077
3.978 3,860
3428 3474
o99g 1,018
700 700
140 140
102.523 B0.765
1,305,148 1,145,875
{500 {5001
1,304,848 1.145475
371,888 313,867
330,558 208,722
117,877 74,822
23,339 17473
843,672 704,884
22003 29,807
11,001 14,803
3.668 4 835
38,872 49,345
4,174 15,388
8,545 8,735
72,512 54,802
17.292 11.840
102,523 80,765
3,338 1,710
50.914 70303
54,252 72,105
118,520 133,727
281,570 30,042
117,151 402,732
209405 56.818
T26,643 624,013
354 354
12,825 5,028
105.341 128.344
118,520

133,727

)
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Taka in' 000
Yoar anded Juns 30
2018 2015
26.00 Operating Profit on Agro-Chemiecals Trading
Salss BOG 526 860,986
Cost of Sales:
Produst Cost (note - 26.01) (486,912) {478,735)
Ciher Cost - direct (97830 {176.556)
(524,745) {655,.291)
Gross Profit 212,477 205,685
Administrstiva, salling and distrintion expsnses
Salaries, wages and banefits {note - 26.02) 124,289 102,524
Depraciation (note - 4.00) 17,316 12,263
Stores and spares 63 4,358
Advertisamant 5427 6,848
Fuel and power 7382 6,302
Travelling and conveyance 5918 3,754
Rant 4,892 2981
Insurance 2,380 2,708
Repairs and maintenanca (nete - 28.03} 4 1470
Rates and taxes 1.251 1,082
Printing and stationery 647 Bag
Communication expenses 1,233 932
Entertainment 445 407
Other Charges 28,100 32,301
189,145 178,806
Operating profit 13,4032 26.800
2501 Product cost
Yoar onded 30 Juns 2016 Year onded 20 Jung 2015
Gby(MT) Amount(Tk.) Ciby{MT) Amount{Ti.)
Opening Stock 1,486 248,738 1,428 235331
Purchassd! Manufeciursd (nots -28.02) 4,028 498083 3.882 482,143
5,485 746,822 5,380 127,474
Clasing stock {note - 28.02) 1,331 248,810 1,466 248,738
4.164 446,912 3914 478,735
26.02 Salaries, wages and banefits
Salarioe, wagee and bonus 59,145 46,165
Cther banefits 41,805 42,835
Contribution to panslon and PF 23349 13.524
124,288 102,524
26,03 Repalrs and Malntenance
Piant and machinery 2 750
Building 2 691
Cthers - 29
4 1470
27.00 Non-Opsrating Income
Predit on disposal of fixed assats (Petrolsum frading) 1477 2428
Profit on disposal of fixed assets (Agro-Chamical trading) 9 1,493
Intarsst on SND (Gross) for Agro Chemical Trading 10,000 10,000
Intarast on SND 810,770 771,911
Intarazt on FOR 874,215 801,015
Disposal of Miscellaneous store 1.334 i
1497 876 1,506,848
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25.03 Analysle of Material Consumed (Agro-chemicals trading):

Year anded 30 June 2018

Yaar sndad 30 Juns 2015

Qfy. Th. 008 Qfy. Th. 000
{a) Raw Materials- Furadan MT 2431 183,389 2,440 188,414
{t) Packing Materials Varlous 39427 48.309
232,816 216,723
28.04 Value of raw materials, packing materials and stores & spares consumed {Agro-chemicals trading):
July-2i15 to June-2016 July-2014 to June-2015
Th. 000 % Tk. 000 %
Import 183,874 [i:] 174,655 79
Indigenous 48.904 21 46427 21
232.878 100 221,082 100
Raw and Packing Materials (Note-20.03) 232816 216,723
Store and Spares 62 4359
232878 221,082
2805 Valuw of purchasss/ Manufactured of Agro-Chemicals Products
July=215 to June-2016 July=2014 to June-20115
Tk. 000 % Tk. 000 %
Impost 448 276 80 442 928 80
Inqligent e 49808 10 43214 10
464,084 100 462,143 100
28.08 Agro-Chemical (Furadan}- Capacity and Predustion
Production Qty
‘ it ‘ Copachy {Gingla Shif WJun-16 3Junis e (%)
‘ MT ‘ 3,000 2,358 2310 045
Rezsons for varlance:
Quantity of preduction incraaged during the year dus to risa in market demend.
Taka In" 004
Year ¢nded June 3¢
2018 2015
2900 Earning Per Share
{a) Eaming attributable to the ordinary sharsholders (Tk.) 1,873,603 1,827,953
{b) Number of ordinary shares at the end of the year 98,232,750 98,232,750
Th. 19.07 Th. 19.63

Earnlng Per Share - basle
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30.00 Directors' Fees and Expense

Datalls of Directors' fess & sxpenses pald durng the year are as follows:

Name of the Directors and Managing Director. Gross || VAT Deducted Net Pald
Tk Th Tk
Mr. Nazimuddin Chowdhury (Chalmman) 34,500 4,500 30,000
Mr. A.M.Badrudduja {Ex.Chairman} 23,000 3,000 20,000
Mr. Momtaz Ala Shakur Ahmsd 57,500 7,500 50,000
Mr. Md. Masud Sadlg 34,500 4,500 30,000
Mrs Farzana Mamtaz 48,000 6,000 40,000
Mr. Md. Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul 51,750 6,750 45,000
Mr. Md. Nurul Amin 17,260 2,250 15,000
Mr. Md. Abdul Awwal 34,500 4,500 30,000
Mr. Md. Abul Khair { MD ) 57,500 7.500 50,000
Mr. Ahmed Jamal Khan Chowdhuri 57,500 7,500 50,000
414,000 54,000 360,000
Taka In' 000
Yaar sndad Juns 30
Particulars 2016 2015
Dirgctors’ Fees pakl-Gross 414 362
Mesting expensas 5685 656
] 1018
31.00 Remuneration of MD, managers and officers:
Taka In " 000 Taka n" 000
July2015 to June-2016 July-2014 to June-2015
MD Managors Officars MD Managsrs Officers
3.1 Remunerztion:
Salary allowances and bonus 1823 89,315 105,530 1,347 60,149 78,385
Houss rent allowance:
Houss rent 803 H 18,210 H 35,761 543 H 11,807 29307
Cther utilities 210 3105 3,985 185 2,560 2,275
1,013 21315 39,748 728 14,167 31,682
Laava encashment 80 373 439 72 1,686 4,074
Provident fund 243 5112 6,259 128 2,901 4217
3159 118115 152,034 2275 78918 116,258
Number of Employees 1 (2] 228 1 72 222
31.02 House Rant The Managing Dirsctor, Managars and Officers are pald cash allowancs,
Accommodation 8 Managers are provided with fras fumished accommodation.
31.03 Transport The Managing Dirsctors and Deparimental Heads ars providad with free uss of Company's car subject to limit.
Othar Managers are pald cash assistancs, subject to limit,
Officars are paid cash allowances.
21.04 Talephone Resldential talephone for mainly Company's business- for Managing Direclor and Managers, subject to limit.
31.05 Madical The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with free medical facilities acconding to company policy.
.06 Insurance The Managing Director, Managars and Officers are provided with coverage for group Insurance according fo the
company policy.

31.07 Remuneration Tha Directors other than the Managing Director, who is an ex-officio director, are not paid sny remuneration except for
fess and expaneas in connection with attanding to Company’s Board Mesting.
[
86 |
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32.00

33.00

34.00

Employeas

Number of Employess whoes salary was below T 3,000
Number of Employees whosa salary was Tk. 3,000 or above

Expencdliturs in forelgn currency at equivalent BDT

Aviation servics fee to Shell Intemational Petrolium Company Lid. (SIPCL)

Related Parly Transactions

Taka in" 000
Year endsd June 30
2018 2015
1,145 1,172
1,145 1172
15,189 15,504
15,189 15,504

During the year, the company canied out a number of transaction with related parties in the normal coursa of business and on an arms
length basis, The name of these related parties, nature of transactions and balance as at 30.06.16 in accordance with the provisions of

BAS-24 are prasentsd below:

Mame of the Partles Nature of Transactions Balan:a s 00, 308

une, 16

Bangladesh Petroleum Corp.(BPC) Parent Concem Multiple Business 63,488,776 (01
Bangladesh Petroleum Corp.(BPC} Parent Concem Multiple Business 61,019,151 (D)
Eastem Refinery Limited Subsldlary of BPC. Product Refine 1,628 (Dr.)
Eastem Lubricants Blenders Lid. Subsidlary Company Blending of Products 11,666 (C)
Eastem Lubricants Blenders Ltd. Subsldlary Company Blending of Products 5,000 (Dr.)
Meghna Petroleum Ltd. Subsidiary of BPC Product Exchange 490,457 (Dr.)
Jamuna Oil Comp. Ltd. Subsidiary of BPC. Product Exchange 737,168 (Dr)
Jamuna Ol Comp. Lid. Subsidiary of BPC. Preduct Exchange 182,624(Cr)
Liquified Peiroleum Gas Ltd. Subsidiary of BPC. Product Supply 35,088 (Cn)
Dstalls of transactions

Name of the Partles Opening Balances Pmﬂi';::"“ “’"u‘:d”‘:‘:""“ Cloaing Balance
Bangladesh Petroleum Cop (BPC) 63,561,424 Cr. 120,767,758 120,840 407 63,488,776 (Cr)
Bangladesh Patrolaum Corp.(BPC) 48,441,519 Dr. 26,316,618 11,738,286 61,019,151 (Dr)
Esstem Refinary Lig. 1,455 Dr. 2487 2314 1,628 (Dr)
Eastem Lubricants & Blenders Lid. 216,868 Dr. 55,588 284122 11,666 (Cr)
Eastem Lubricants & Blenders Lid. 5,000Dr. - - 5,000 (Dr}
Standard Asiatic Ol Company Ltd 3,770 Cr. 3,770 - -
Meghna Petroleum Lid. 42,842 Dr. 512454 64,839 480,457 (Dr.)
Jamuna Oil Company Lid. 161,116 Dr. 601,603 25,551 737,168 (Dn)
Jamuna Oll Company Lid. 141,853 Cr. 82333 41,562 162,624(C)
Liguified Petroleum Gas Lid, 8,107 Cr. 125,389 £9.430 35,066 (Cn)

@




35.00

36.00

37.00

38.00

39.00

40.00

41.00

Contingent Assets

Interest realizable for delayed payment from BIMAN & BCIC
{laims realizable from Bangladesh Railway
Amount realizable from BPC on account of sale of Jal-A1 to the foreign Airines.

Contingent llabilties

Guarentees lssued by the company's bankers to thind parties on counter Indemnities glven by
the company against the banksers limit at Tk. One Crore sscured by hypothecation over the
company's inventorias and book dabts.

Confirmed imevocable letters of credit {net of mangin) opened by the banks-having bankers limit
at Tk. 10 crores, secured by hypothecation over the Inventorles and book debts of the company.

Capital Commitments

Authorized but not contracted
Authorised and Confracted for but not provided-panding exscution
Order for local supplles services pending execution

Net asset valua per Share

The composiion of Net Assets value per share is given below :
i} Net Assets Value during the year (Tk.)

ii) Number of Ordinary shares at the end of year

Nat Assot Valus { NAVY ) per shara

Oparating cash flow per share

Tha composition of Operating Cash Inflow/{Outflow)
value par shara e ghven helow |

i} Operating Cash Inflow/{Quiflow) during the year (Tk)
ii) Number of Ordinary sharea at the end of year

Operating Cash Inflow / (Outflow) per share

ANNUAL
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Taka In ' 000
3=-Jun-16 30-Jun-15

4,219,898 3,067,703
13,853 13,853
43,589 43,589
4277 440 3,165,145
497 497
890 3588
1487 4,486

Taka In' 000

3-Jun-16 30-Jun-15

1102811 775,835
876,285 781,259
52,829 26,913
2,032,105 1,504,207
8,127,880 8,238,615
$8.232 750 98,232,750
K. 92.92 83.85
7,800,243 (8,635,025)
98,232,750 98,232,750
Tk, 80.22 {87.90)

The quantum of potential liability at the reporting date for the value of employees unutilized samed lezve has neither been asceriained

nor any provision therefor been made in the financial statements.

Events afier reporting period

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 09 November 2016 recommonded 100% cash dividend (Tl 98,23,27.500) @ Tk.10.00

per shara for the year ended 30 June 2016,

B
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42.00 Financial isk management

42.01

42.02

42.03

The Company management has overall responsibility for the establishmant and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Company's risk management policies are astablished to identify and analyse the risks
Taced by the Company, to sat appropriate rizk limlis and controls, and to monlior fisks and adherance to imits. Risk
management policles, procedures and systems are reviewed regulary to reflect changes In market condiions and the
Company's activitles. This note presents Information about the Company's exposure to each of the above rsks, the
Company's objectives, policiss and procssses for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's management of
capital. The company has exposurs at the following areas of risk.

a) Credlt risk
b) Liquidity risk
) Market risk

Crodit risk

Credhit gk Is the rizk of a financlal loss to the Company If a customer or counterparty to a financlal Instrument falls to
masat |t8 contractual obligations, and arses prnclpally from the Company's recelvables. Managemant has a credit
policy in place and the sxposure to cradit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. In monitoring eredit risk, debtors are
grouped aceonding to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial condition, ageing profile ate. Accounts recsivabla
are rlated to sale of petrollum and agro-chemleal produced. The maxdmum exposurs to credit risk Is represented by the
carrylng amount of each financlal asset In the statement of financlal position. Credit sales as comparad o the total sales
are insignificant. Government insfitutions are allowed to purchass on credit.

Exposure te credit sk

The carrying amount of financial agsels represents the maximum credit exposura. The maximum exposurs to credlt risk
at the reporting date was:

Taka in ' 000 Taka in " 000
30 June 2016 30 June 2015

Accounts recelvables 14,611,081 14,815,708
Due from affiliated companies §2,253,404 48,868 800
Advance, deposit & prepayments 162,434 424 487
Cash and bank balance 23,117,512 14,714,651
100,144,431 76,623,628
Ageing of accounts receivables
Less than 6 months 4,128 212 6,000,559
Over 6 montha but less than 12 months 3,263,762 5,328,324
Ovwer 1 ysar but less than 2 ysars 7,208,999 3,139,689
Over 2 years 9,107 147 138
14,611,081 14,615,708
Ageling of due from affillated companles
Less than 1 years 25,531,018 19,137 447
Over 1 ysars but less than 2 years 3,500,736 3,748,136
Over 2 years but |lass than 5 years 4 038,832 7,378,063
Ovar & years but less than 10 ysars 15,259,684 14,389,527
Over 10 years 13,865,037 2,215,627

62,253,404 46,868,800
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that tte Company will not be able to maeet its financial obligations as they fall dus. The Company's approach to manage
liquidity {cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficiant liquidity to meet its liabiltiss when dus,
under both nomal and stressed conditions, without incurring unaccaptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Typically, the
Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial obligations through
preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on fime line of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly armange for sufficient
liquidity/fund te make the expacted payment within due date.

The folBowing are the contractual or legal maturities of financial liabilites :

Taka In" 000

As at June 30
2016 215
Lishility for trading supplies and services 28,547,968 12,181,462
Liablitles for supplles and expensss 10,346,188 10,024,704
Customsrs' and agents' credit balances 2,381,140 861,273
Employess' fund 52,763 58,806
Security deposits 138,768 132,379
Tax deducted at sounce 144 852
Employees” personal accounts 27,367 23,17
Lighilities for Capital Expsnditure 28,593 81,049
Worksrs' Profit Participation and Welfare Funds 138,770 157,845
Others 458,279 208,912
40,118,978 23,830,653

Market rigk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and intersst rates will effact the Company's income or the
valus of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and conlrol markst risk exposures within
acceptable parameters.

Exposurs to cumrency risk
Thers was no axposurs fo forelgn cumrancy risk on the reporiing dats.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in inlerest rates en borrowings. However the company do net have any outstanding
bank bormowings on the reporiing dats thus they ane not exposad to any interest rate risk.But the company has taken a loan from the
Govtof Bangladesh of BDT 110,078,000 with a fixed interest rate of & %.

Gurantes
Thers was no gurantes to third party on 30 Juns, 2016

Dats of Authortzation
The board of directors has authorized these financial statements for public issue on 08th November, 2016.

¥ === X

Mohluddin Ahmed Md. Abul Khalr {Ahmad J | Khan Choudhurl} (Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
CFO & Company Sacratary GEO & Managing Director Diractor Chalman
| 90 |
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PADMA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

(A Subsidiary Of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)
Reglstered Offlce

PADMA BHABAN, Strand Road, Sadarghat, Chittagong-4000, Bangladesh
Phone :+88 031 614235-7,637748-9 (PABX), Fax :+B8 031 618312, +88 031 635524
e-mail :gm_finance@pocl.gov.bd, share@pocl.gov.bd, web :www.pocl.gov.bd



